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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Rescheduled Finance and Administration 

Committee Meeting 

Monday, December 11, 2023 

Committee Meeting Begins at 5:30 PM 

Members of the public may attend by the following options: 

 Have a Public Comment?

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to edill@scvwa.org or by mail to 
Erika Dill, Management Analyst II, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All 
written comments received before 3:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted 
on the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received after 3:00 PM. the day of 
the meeting will be made available at the meeting, if practicable, and posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All 
correspondence with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety. (Public comments take place 
during Item 2 of the Agenda and before each Item is considered. Please see the Agenda for details.) 

 -------------- 

This meeting will be recorded and the audio recording for all Committee meetings will be posted to yourSCVwater.com within 
3 business days from the date of the Committee meeting. 

Disclaimer: Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and guidelines regarding 
COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use 
their own judgment with respect to protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 

IN PERSON 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant 

Boardroom  
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road Santa 

Clarita, CA 91350 

BY PHONE 

Toll Free: 1-(833)-568-8864 
Webinar ID: 161 890 3097

VIRTUALLY 

Please join the meeting from your 
computer, tablet or smartphone: 

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1618
903097 

scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1605765271
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27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350 -2173 •  661 297•1600  •  FAX 661 297•1611 

webs i t e  address :  www. yourscvwate r . com 

 
 
  
 
 
 
Date: December 4, 2023 
 
To: Finance and Administration Committee 
 Ken Petersen, Chair 
 Kathye Armitage 
 Ed Colley 
 Maria Gutzeit 
 
From: Rochelle Patterson 

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 
 
The Rescheduled Finance and Administration Committee is scheduled for Monday, 
December 11, 2023 at 5:30 PM at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in 
the Board Room and the teleconference site listed below. Members of the public may 
attend in person or virtually. To attend this meeting virtually, please see below. 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICES 
 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the 
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 
Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 890 3097or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the 
link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1618903097. Any member of the public may listen to the 
meeting or make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link 
above. However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. 
 
Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to 
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 
 
Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
edill@scvwa.org or by mail to Erika Dill, Management Analyst II, SCV Water, 27234 Bouquet 
Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 3:00 PM the day 
of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the SCV Water 
website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received after 3:00 PM the day of the meeting 
will be made available at the meeting, if practical, and will be posted on the SCV Water website 
the following day. All correspondence with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted 
in their entirety. 
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MEETING AGENDA 
 

1.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to items within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not on the Agenda at this time. 
Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so 
at the time each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the 
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) To participate in public 
comment from your computer, tablet, or smartphone, click the “raise hand” feature in 
Zoom. You will be notified when it is your turn to speak, please unmute when 
requested. To participate in public comment via phone, dial *9 to raise your hand. 
When it is your turn to speak, dial *6 to unmute. 

 
ITEM PAGE 
 
3.   * Recommend Receiving and Filing of SCV Water Annual 

Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) ended June 30, 2023 
9 

4.   * Recommend Approval of an HCM Implementation Contract with Apps 
Associates 

131 

5.   * Recommend Approval to Direct the General Manager to Enter Into 
a Contract with PlanetBids 

183 

6.   * Review Facility Capacity Fee (FCF) Revenues and Study 
Components 

187 

7.   * Recommend Receiving and Filing of October 2023 Monthly 
Financial Report 
 
October 2023 Check Registers Link: 
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/departme
nts/finance/check-registers/Check-Register-October%202023.pdf 

193 

8   * Committee Planning Calendar 223 

9. Requests for Future Agenda Items  

10. General Report on Finance and Administration Activities  

11. Adjournment  

 
 * Indicates attachments 

 To be distributed 
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NOTICES: 
 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 

for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Erika Dill, 
Management Analyst II at (661) 297-1600, or writing to SCV Water at 27234 Bouquet Canyon 

Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type 

of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be 

included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a 

disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the 

meeting for the Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 

 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 

session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two 

(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at SCV Water, located at 

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during regular business hours. 

When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet 

Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com. 

 

Posted on December 5, 2023. 
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COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
SUMMARY 
 
To review Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s (SCV Water) June 30, 2023, Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) prepared by Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP (LSL). 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The June 30, 2023, ACFR is meant to give the reader a narrative overview and analysis of SCV 
Water’s financial performance during the period of July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023.  
 
The auditors gave the report an unmodified opinion, which is termed a clean opinion and is the 
highest opinion achieved (Attachment 1). An unmodified opinion is the auditor’s judgment that 
there is no reservation as to the fairness of presentation of SCV Water’s Financial Statement 
and their conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). In the auditor’s 
opinion, SCV Water has presented fairly its financial position, results of operations, and 
changes in cash flows. 
 
This is SCV Water’s fourth ACFR (Attachment 2) and will be submitted for award consideration 
for Excellence in Financial Reporting from the Government Financial Officers Association 
(GFOA). SCV Water received the award for period of July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. The ACFR 
is attached. 
 
Note: Some formatting changes, dates and narrative minor corrections may be made in the 
published document after the final ACFR is received and filed and prior to submission to the 
Government Finance Officers Association for award consideration  
 
STRATEGIC NEXUS 
 
This report helps to support SCV Water’s Strategic Plan Goal E – Financial Resiliency – 
Maintain a long-range, transparent, stable and well-planned financial condition, resulting in 
current and future water users receiving fair and equitable rates and charges.  
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
None. 
 
 
 
 

DATE: December 4, 2023 

TO: Finance and Administration Committee 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Recommend Receiving and Filing SCV Water June 30, 2023, Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) 
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RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Finance and Administration Committee recommends the Board of Directors receive 
and file the attached SCV Water Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for the period of July 
1, 2022, to June 30, 2023. 
 
 
RP 
 
Attachments 
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1611 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

(714) 569-1000 

203 N. Brea Blvd, Suite 203 
Brea, CA 92821 
(714) 672-0022 

21 Waterway Avenue, Suite 30089 
The Woodlands, TX 77380 

(936) 828-4587 

2151 River Plaza Dr., Suite 150 
Sacramento, CA 95833 

(916) 503-9691 

24422 Avenida de la Carlota, Suite 275 
Laguna Hills, CA 92653 

(949) 829-8299 

www.lslcpas.com 

[Date]  

To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency  
City of Santa Clarita, California 

We have audited the financial statements of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, California (the “Agency”) for 
the year ended June 30, 2023. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our 
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and, Government Auditing Standards and the 
Uniform Guidance, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have 
communicated such information in our letter to you dated April 10, 2023. Professional standards also require that 
we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Matters 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting 
policies used by the Agency are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. As described in Note 1 to the 
financial statements, the Agency changed accounting policies related to subscription-based information technology 
arrangements, and by adopting Statement of Governmental Accounting Standards (GASB Statement) No. 96, in 
fiscal year 2022-2023. Accordingly, the cumulative effect of the accounting change as of the beginning of the year 
is reported in the Statement of Net Position. We noted no transactions entered into by the Agency during the year 
for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized 
in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most 
sensitive estimates affecting the Agency’s financial statements were: 

Management’s estimates of the net pension liability and net other postemployment benefits liability, 
are based on actuarial valuation estimates. We evaluated the methods, assumptions, and data used 
to develop the actuarial valuation estimates in determining that they are reasonable in relation to 
the financial statements taken as a whole. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit  

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, 
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. We are 
pleased to report that no such misstatements were identified during the course of our audit. 

DRAFT
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To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 

Disagreements with Management  

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s 
report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations  

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation 
letter dated [Date of Management Representation Letter] . 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants  

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting 
principle to the Agency’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be 
expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to 
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with 
other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues  

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, 
with management each year prior to retention as the Agency’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in 
the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

We applied certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis and the required pension and 
other postemployment benefits schedules, which are required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements 
the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI. 

We were engaged to report on the combining schedules, schedule of operating expenses before depreciation and 
schedule of insurance coverage, which accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. With respect to this 
supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and 
methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the 
information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and 
reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves. 

Future GASB Pronouncements 

The following Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements will be effective for the following 
fiscal years’ audits and should be reviewed for proper implementation by management: 

Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

GASB Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022. 

Fiscal Year 2024-2025 

GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. 

DRAFT
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To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 

 

Future Projects 
 

Comprehensive Project, Financial Reporting Model. 
 
Comprehensive Project, Revenue and Expense Recognition. 
 
Major Project, Going Concern Uncertainties and Severe Financial Stress. 
 
Major Project, Infrastructure Assets. 
 
Practice Issue, Classification of Nonfinancial Assets. 
 
Practice Issue, Risks and Uncertainties Disclosures. 
 
Pre-Agenda Research Activities, Subsequent Events. 

 
Restriction on Use 
 
This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management of the 
Agency and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 
Brea, California 
  

DRAFT
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To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 

ATTACHMENT 

Summary of Unadjusted Audit Differences 

Name of Governmental Unit: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

Date of Combined Balance Sheet: June 30, 2023 

Opinion Unit, Fund Type or Fund:  Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

Unadjusted Audit Differences Cause

None noted. -$     

Cumulative effect (before effect of prior year differences) -   

Effect of unadjusted audit difference - prior year -   

Cumulative effect (after effect of prior year differences) -$     

Current Year Over 
(Under) Revenues and 

Expenditures/Expenses 
and Changes in Fund 

Balance/Equity

DRAFT
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Established in 2018
Serving Santa Clarita Valley

“Providing responsible water stewardship to ensure 
the Santa Clarita Valley has reliable supplies of high 
quality water at a reasonable cost.”

DRAFT
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 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 

(661) 297-1600 | yourSCVwater.com

To the Honorable Board of Directors, Customers, Stakeholders, and other Interested Parties of the 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

I am pleased to present the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s (Agency) Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
(ACFR) for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023. 

This report was prepared by the Agency’s Finance Department following guidelines set forth by the Government 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). Responsibility for 
both the accuracy of the data presented, and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all 
disclosures, rest with Agency management. We believe the data presented is accurate in all material respects and 
it is presented in a manner that provides a fair representation of the financial position and results of operations of 
the Agency. Included are all disclosures we believe necessary to enhance your understanding of the financial 
condition of the Agency. GAAP requires management to provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis, 
to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), which 
should be read in conjunction with this report. The Agency’s MD&A can be found immediately following the 
Independent Auditors’ Report. 

The Agency’s financial statements have been audited by Lance, Soll and Lunghard, LLP, a firm of licensed certified 
public accountants. The goal of the independent audit is to provide reasonable assurance that the financial 
statements of the Agency for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, are free of material misstatement. The 
independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; 
and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditors concluded, based upon the 
audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the Agency’s financial statements 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditors’ 
report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.  

REPORTING ENTITY 

The Agency’s Service Area and Demographics 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency headquarters is in the City of Santa Clarita in the northwest region of Los Angeles 
County and is blessed with all the beauties and amenities of a large city with a small-town charm. The Agency 
boundaries encompass approximately 197-square miles in portions of the City of Santa Clarita, Los Angeles County 
and Ventura County. 

The Agency’s service area, which is included in the Santa Clarita Valley, is a diverse and growing community and 
is considered a premier community for raising families and building businesses. The area is known for its attractive 
residential neighborhoods, low crime rate and excellent schools. 

The City’s 2023 estimated population is reported at 223,570 (222,237 in FY 2022), up 0.6% from the prior year, and 
the population in the Agency’s service area (greater Santa Clarita Valley) is estimated at 294,090, making it the 
third-largest City in Los Angeles County. The City boasts a well-educated population, with a considerable number 
of residents holding college degrees. According to the census data, around 45% of adults in Santa Clarita have a 
bachelor’s degree or higher.  

The per capita income was estimated at $42,435, which is an increase of 58% compared to 2000 when it was 
$26,841. In Santa Clarita Valley, the median household income is currently $123,300, while the poverty rate is 
5.1%. This is an increase of 84.8% when compared to the median household income of $66,717 in 2000. The fact 
that Santa Clarita's median household income is higher than the national average indicates that the area is 
exceptionally prosperous. 
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                                              27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 

   
                            (661) 297-1600 | yourSCVwater.com  
   

  
   
 

GAAP requires management to provide a narrative introduction, overview and analysis to accompany the basic 
financial statements in the form of a Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is 
designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The Agency’s MD&A can be found 
immediately following the report of the independent auditor. 
 
I would like to thank all the staff and express my appreciation to the Finance Department for their efforts in preparing 
this Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, and for their hard work to ensure a successful outcome.  
  
I would also like to thank the firm of Lance, Soll and Lunghard, LLP, for their professional work and opinion. Staff 
and I acknowledge and appreciate the Board of Director’s continued support and direction in achieving excellence 
in financial management. 
  
Respectfully submitted, 
  
  
  
  
  
Matthew G. Stone 
General Manager 
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Opinion

Basis for Opinion 

Government Auditing Standards

Emphasis of Matter 

Change in Accounting Principle 

Subscription Based Information Technology Arrangements

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

Required Supplementary Information 

2
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Supplementary Information 

Other Information 

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements

accrual basis of 
accounting

net position 

financial position increases or 
decreases financial health 

overall financial health 
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Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements

Expanding in Infrastructure 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2023

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 36,722,991$
Investments 32,064,233
Receivables (net of uncollectibles):

Accounts - water sales 13,244,912
Property tax 916,294
Accrued interest 1,135,755
Accounts - other 455,975
Grants 1,711,435
Lease 516,539

Prepaid items 776,006
Materials and supplies inventory 4,263,464

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 9,895,674
Investments 62,184,759
Cash with fiscal agent 11,956,568
Receivables:

Property tax 846,640
Accrued interest 810,021
Grants 295,570

Total current assets 177,796,836

Noncurrent assets:
Investments 89,312,336
Investments - restricted 37,245,767
Lease receivable 6,028,709
Capital assets - not being depreciated 175,586,417
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation/amortization 619,391,192

Total noncurrent assets 927,564,421

Total assets 1,105,361,257

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pension outflows 12,028,829
Deferred OPEB outflows 6,971,752
Loss on defeasance of debt 7,911,237

Total deferred outflows of resources 26,911,818

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 10,543,555
Accounts payable - restricted 3,842,546
Accrued liabilities 1,400,485
Accrued liabilities - restricted 2,310,589
Accrued interest 5,923,519
Unearned revenues 223,246
Deposits payable 852,702
Lease payable 138,574
Subscription payable 406,832
Advances for construction 11,013,365
Compensated absences 693,000
Certificates of participation 2,677,262
Revenue bonds 17,215,000

Total current liabilities 57,240,675

Noncurrent liabilities:
Lease payable 439,088
Subscription payable 206,305
Compensated absences 2,079,553
Certificates of participation 64,383,816
Revenue bonds 238,392,054
Net pension liability 21,030,604
Net OPEB liability 3,193,710

Total noncurrent liabilities 329,725,130

Total liabilities 386,965,805

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pension inflows 973,195
Deferred OPEB inflows 2,291,795
Deferred lease inflows 6,453,243

Total deferred inflows of resources 9,718,233

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 472,064,418
Restricted for:

Other purposes 10,568,173
State water contract 97,183,822
Capacity fees 9,329,868

Unrestricted 146,442,756

Total net position 735,589,037$

See Notes to Financial Statements. 13
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

OPERATING REVENUES
Water consumption sales and services 73,957,020$       
Other charges and services 9,308,453

Total operating revenues 83,265,473

OPERATING EXPENSES
Management 2,767,057
Finance, adminstration and technology 17,256,168
Customer care 3,039,506
Engineering services 4,788,524
Water quality, treatment, and maintenance 13,344,284
Pumping, wells and storage 14,498,952
Transmission and distribution 10,761,758
Water resources and public outreach 8,061,253
Source of supply 9,742,717
Non-departmental 1,215,712
Depreciation/amortization expense 38,082,215

Total operating expenses 123,558,146

Operating income (loss) (40,292,673)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Taxes - unrestricted 32,551,970
Taxes - restricted 39,410,346
Intergovernmental - unrestricted 2,519,995
Investment earnings - unrestricted 5,884,401
Investment earnings - restricted 2,827,877
Interest expense (10,052,884)
Other revenue 11,948,440
State water contract (27,349,266)
Loss on disposal of capital assets (35,647)

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 57,705,232

Income (loss) before capital contributions 17,412,559

Capital Contributions 3,531,469

Change in net position 20,944,028

Net position-beginning 714,645,009

Net position-ending 735,589,037$     

See Notes to Financial Statements. 14
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users 82,123,553$                
Payments to suppliers and service providers (66,143,308)
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits (16,642,043)

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (661,798)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from property taxes 73,532,090
Payments for state water contract (27,349,266)
Proceeds from grants 675,819
Proceeds from non-operating revenues 11,948,440
Contributed revenue 80,000

Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities 58,887,083

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital contributions 3,531,469
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (54,553,898)
Principal paid on capital debt (19,093,729)
Interest paid on capital debt (14,052,679)
Principal paid on lease liability (272,380)
Principal paid on subscription liability (489,893)
Proceeds from sales of capital assets (144,515)

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities (85,075,625)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Principal received on lease receivable 696,215
Interest earnings 6,784,295

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 7,480,510

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (19,369,830)

Cash and cash equivalents-beginning 298,752,158

Cash and cash equivalents-ending 279,382,328$              

RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND
INVESTMENTS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Current:
Cash and cash equivalents 36,722,991$                
Investments 8,057,523
Other investments 24,006,710

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 9,895,674
Investments 62,184,759
Cash with fiscal agent 11,956,568

Noncurrent:
Investments 89,312,336
Investments - restricted 37,245,767

Total cash and cash equivalents, and investments 279,382,328$              

See Notes to Financial Statements. 15
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss) (40,292,673)$               

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation/amortization expense 38,082,215
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 1,870,435
(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies inventory (1,627,296)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense (519,860)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (1,556,916)
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments (19,447)
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 35,696
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 91,436
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 2,204,435
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB liability and related items (164,159)
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability and related items 1,107,219
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 227,098

Total adjustments 39,630,875

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (661,798)$                    

SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH NONCAPITAL, CAPITAL, AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Amortization of Premiums/Discounts 442,849$                     
Accreted interest of 1999A Revenue COP (3,600,077)

See Notes to Financial Statements. 16
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Deferred outflows of resources
not

deferred inflows of 
resources

not 

Net Investment in Capital Assets Component of Net Position – 
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Restricted Component of Net Position 

Unrestricted Component of Net Position 

1. GASB Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations 

2. GASB Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability Payment 
Arrangements 
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3. GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements 

4. GASB Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections 

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the Agency’s Investment Policy 
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Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements 

Los Angeles County Pooled Investment Fund 
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Investment in State Investment Pool 

Custodial Credit Risk 
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Interest Rate Risk 

Concentration of Credit Risk 
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Credit Risk 
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457 Deferred Compensation Savings Plan 

401(a) Defined Benefit Plan 
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Construction-In-Process 
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Classic Members 

New Members 
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1999 Series A Revenue Certificates of Participation 
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2018 Series A Revenue Refunding Bonds 
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2020 Series A Revenue Refunding Bonds 

2020 Series B Revenue Refunding Bonds 
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Events of Default on Agency Bonds 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2023 

NOTE 11: NET POSITION 
2023

Net investment in capital assets
Capital assets, net 794,977,609$      
Certificate of participation - principal (17,575,489)     
Revenue bonds payable (243,620,000)   
Discounts/premiums (11,987,054)   
Deferred charge on refunding - Revenue bonds 7,911,237      
Accreted interest (49,485,590)   
Unspent proceeds 3,033,416   
Accounts payable, retainage payable and accrued 

liabilties related to capital assets (9,998,912)  
Lease payable (577,662)   
Subscription payable (613,137)   

Total net investment in capital assets 472,064,418  

Restricted net position:
Restricted for state water contract:

Restricted - cash and cash equivalents 6,672,278   
Restricted - investments 90,180,719  
Restricted -property tax receivable 846,640  
Restricted - accrued interest receivable 696,866  
Restricted - accrued liablities (1,212,523)  
Restricted - accounts payable (158)   

Total restricted for state water contract 97,183,822  

Restricted for capacity fees:
Restricted - investments 9,249,807   
Restricted - accrued interest receivable 80,061   

Total restricted for capactiy fees 9,329,868   

Restricted for debt service: 10,578,173  

Total restricted net position 117,091,863  

Unrestricted net position:
Non-spendable net position:

Materials and supplies inventory 4,263,464   
Prepaid expenses and other assets 776,006  

Total non-spendable net position 5,039,470   

Board assigned net position per 2023 adopted budget:
Capital Reserves 16,028,922  
Emergency / Disaster Reserves 31,353,687  
Operating Reserves 42,425,044  
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserves 18,183,048  
Water Supply Reliability Reserves 6,000,000   

Total board assigned net position 113,990,701  

Spendable net position is designated as follows:
Unrestricted 27,687,565  

Total spendable net position 27,687,565  

Total unrestricted net position 146,432,756  

Total net position 735,589,037$      
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2023 

NOTE 13: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

Deficit Restricted Net Position  

At June 30, 2023, the Agency had an internal deficit net position in the Capital Projects Fund reported within the 
Agency’s enterprise operating fund, in the amount of $1,388,394. This deficit is the result of costs that were incurred 
prior to issuance of the 2023 Revenue Bonds, occurring subsequent to June 30, 2023. The Agency included a 
declaration of intent in the Tax Certificate for $1,388,394 of expenses made 60 days prior to closing of the 2023 
Revenue Bonds to be reimbursed from the issuance, allowing this deficit to be absorbed by the bond issuance. 

NOTE 14: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Department of Water Resources (DWR) Water Contract Commitment 

On April 30, 1963, a contract was entered into between the State of California acting by and through the Department 
of Water Resources and CLWA (the Contract), pursuant to the provisions of the California Water Resources 
Development Bond Act, the State Central Valley Project Act, and other applicable laws of the State of California. 

The contract provides for a maximum annual water entitlement to the Agency of up to 41,500-acre feet. As 
amended, on January 1, 1991, the Agency began receiving the Devil’s Den agricultural entitlement of 12,700-acre 
feet. In March 1999, the Agency purchased an additional 41,000-acre feet from Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa Water 
Storage District, bringing the total maximum entitlement to 95,200-acre feet. The agreement contemplated water 
delivery of 20,100-acre feet beginning in 1981, with increasing deliveries through the years until the maximum 
entitlement was reached in 1991. 

However, as of June 30, 2003, the water delivery objectives of the Contract cannot be achieved unless additional 
conservation features are constructed. The term of the amended Contract is for the project re-payment period or 
through 2085, whichever is longer, and provides for a pledge of certain Agency revenues to the bondholders of the 
State under the Bond Act. 

Provision is made in the Contract for two general charges: (1) a Delta water charge and (2) a transportation charge, 
which are divided into components. The Delta water charge is intended to return to the State all costs of project 
conservation facilities including capital, maintenance, operation, and replacement components and is charged to 
the Agency based on water entitlement and/or delivery. The transportation charge is for facilities needed to deliver 
water to the contractors and includes capital, maintenance, operation, and replacement components. DRAFT

54

94



55

DRAFT

95



Litigation 

Grant Awards 

Construction Contracts 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Cost-Sharing Multiple Employer Miscellaneous Plans
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
As Of June 30, For the Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

2023 2022 2021
Measurement Date 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2020

Proportion of the Net Pension Liability 0.18207% 0.13622% 0.15440%

Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 21,030,604$   7,367,113$     16,799,599$   

Covered Payroll 23,332,785$   21,207,482$   19,368,737$   

Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability as 
Percentage of Covered Payroll 90.1% 34.7% 86.7%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total
Pension Liability 78.5% 88.3% 75.1%

Notes to Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability:

Benefit Changes:

Changes of Assumptions:

There were no changes to benefit terms that applied to all members of the Public Agency Pool. However, individual employers in
the Plan may have provided a benefit improvement to their employees by granting Two Years Additional Service Credit to
members retiring during a specified time period  (a.k.a Golden Handshakes). 

In November 2021, the CalPERS Board of Administration adopted new investment portfolios as well as several changes to

actuarial assumptions. For PERF C, these changes were implemented in the June 30, 2021, actuarial valuations for funding

purposes. Included in these changes were assumptions for inflation, the discount rate, and administrative expenses, as well as

demographic assumptions including changes to mortality rates. The inflation assumption was reduced from 2.50 percent to

2.30 percent, the administrative expense assumption was reduced from 0.15 percent to 0.10 percent, and the discount rate was

reduced from 7.00 percent to 6.80 percent. As a result, for financial reporting purposes, the discount rate for the PERF C was

lowered from 7.15 percent to 6.90 percent in Fiscal Year 2021-22. In Fiscal Year 2020-21, no changes were made to the

actuarial assumptions in relation to financial reporting. The CalPERS Board of Administration adopted a new amortization policy

effective with the June 30, 2019, actuarial valuation. The policy shortens the period over which actuarial gains and losses are

amortized from 30 years to 20 years with the payments computed as a level dollar amount.

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. The Agency has presented
information for those years for which information is available until a full 10-year trend is compiled.
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2020 2019 2018
6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2017

0.14646% 0.13844% 0.13729%

15,007,891$   13,340,534$   13,615,322$   

18,579,032$   15,958,119$   13,319,776$   

80.8% 83.6% 102.2%

75.3% 75.3% 73.3%
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Cost-Sharing Multiple Employer Miscellaneous Plans
Schedule Of Plan Contributions
As Of June 30, For the Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

2023 2022 2021

Actuarially Determined Contribution 3,705,870$     3,284,432$     2,975,440$     

Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution (3,705,870) (3,284,432) (2,975,440)

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) -$                    -$                    -$                    

Covered Payroll 23,332,785$   21,207,482$   19,368,737$   

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 15.9% 15.5% 15.4%

Notes to Schedule of Plan Contributions:

Valuation Date:

Methods and  assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization method

Asset valuation method:
Inflation:
Payroll Growth:
Projected Salary Increases:
Investment Rate of Return:

Retirement Age:

Mortality:

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. The Agency has presented
information for those years for which information is available until a full 10-year trend is compiled.

The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific
data. The rates incorporate Generational Mortality to capture ongoing
mortality improvement using 80% of Scale MP 2020 published by the
Society of Actuaries. For more details, please refer to the 2021
experience study report that can be found on the CalPERS website.

2.800%
Varies by Entry Age and Service
6.90% (net of pension plan investment and administrative expenses,
includes inflation)

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2021 valuation were
based on the results of an actuarial experience study for the period from
2000 to 2019, including updates to salary increase, mortality and
retirement rates. The Experience Study report may be accessed on the
CalPERS website at www.calpers.ca.gov under Forms and Publications.

Entry Age Normal Cost Method
Level percentage of pay, a summary of 
the current policy is provided in the table below:

June 30, 2021

Direct rate smoothing
2.300%
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2020 2019 2018

2,561,639$     2,182,797$     1,759,981$     

(2,561,639) (2,182,797) (1,759,981)

-$                    -$                    -$                    

18,579,032$   15,958,119$   13,319,776$   

13.8% 13.7% 13.2%
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
As of June 30, For the Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

2023 2022 2021
Measurement Date June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020

Total OPEB Liability
Service cost 1,431,994$      1,390,285$      1,399,837$     
Interest on the total OPEB liability 2,179,019 1,994,589 1,751,858
Actual and expected experience difference (1,660,305) - 135,690
Changes in assumptions 1,679,428 - 751,808
Changes in benefit terms - - -
Benefit payments (812,021) (809,080) (719,221)

Net change in total OPEB liability 2,818,115 2,575,794 3,319,972

Total OPEB liability - beginning 29,882,087 27,306,293 23,986,321

Total OPEB liability - ending (a) 32,700,202 29,882,087 27,306,293

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Contribution - employer 1,616,933 1,709,080 6,533,284
Net investment income 2,373,216 1,820,661 660,805
Benefit payments (812,021) (809,080) (719,221)
Administrative expense 8,479 (9,627) (10,172)
Change due to investment experience (6,936,061) 5,165,119 -
Other expenses - - -

Net change in plan fiduciary net position (3,749,454) 7,876,153 6,464,696
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 33,255,946 25,379,793 18,915,097

Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) 29,506,492 33,255,946 25,379,793

Net OPEB (Asset)/Liability - ending (a) - (b) 3,193,710$      (3,373,859)$     1,926,500$     

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability 90.2% 111.3% 92.9%

Covered-employee payroll 22,324,410$    21,888,937$    18,579,032$   

Net OPEB (asset)/liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 14.3% -15.4% 10.4%

Notes to Schedule:

(1) Historical information is required only for the measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2018 was the
first year of implementation.  Future years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.
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2020 2019 2018
June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017

1,355,774$     991,161$        312,585$         
1,589,657 1,432,518 742,964

- - 4,214
- 841,942 (2,687,699)
- - 637,826

(625,439) (571,142) (273,181)

2,319,992 2,694,479 (1,263,291)

21,666,329 18,971,850 20,235,141

23,986,321 21,666,329 18,971,850

2,377,824 1,900,160 1,298,476
1,059,140 1,088,901 938,262
(625,439) (571,142) (273,181)

(3,567) (7,502) (3,116)
- - -
- (18,101) -

2,807,958 2,392,316 1,960,441
16,107,139 13,714,823 11,754,382

18,915,097 16,107,139 13,714,823

5,071,224$     5,559,190$     5,257,027$      

78.9% 74.3% 72.3%

15,957,307$   7,273,299$     5,990,450$      

31.8% 76.4% 87.8%
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Schedule of Plan Contributions
As of June 30, For the Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

2023 2022 2021

1,757,837$  1,710,472$  1,664,290$  
(1,757,837) (1,616,933) (1,709,080)

-$                 93,539$       (44,790)$      

23,000,000$ 22,324,410$ 21,888,937$

7.64% 7.24% 7.81%

Notes to Schedule of Plan Contributions:

Valuation Date:
Actuarial Cost Method:
Amortization Method:
Amortization Period:
Asset Valuation Method:
Discount Rate:
General Inflation:
Medical Trend:
Mortality:
Mortality Improvement:
All Other Assumptions

Actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contribution for Fiscal Year 2023 were from the
June 30, 2022 actuarial valuation.

(1) Historical information is required only for the measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2018 was the
first year of implementation.  Future years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

June 30, 2022

Level percent of pay; closed 30 years
24 years

6.15%
2.50%

Market value of assets

Mortality Improvement Scale 2022 for post-retirement mortality
Same as those used to determine the total OPEB liability

Entry Age Normal, Level Percentage of Payroll

5.6% in 2024 decreasing to 3.9% by 2076
CalPERS 2021 experience study

Actuarially Determined Contribution
Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contributions
Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

Covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll
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2020 2019 2018

1,722,326$  1,672,614$  1,333,497$  
(6,533,284) (2,377,824) (1,298,476)
(4,810,958)$ (705,210)$    35,021$       

18,579,032$ 15,957,307$ 7,273,299$  

35.16% 14.90% 17.85%
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2023

Totals
ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 36,620,468$      5,000$            12,584$          84,939$          36,722,991$      
Investments 7,791,904 7,298 258,321 - 8,057,523
Receivables (net of uncollectibles):

Accounts - water sales 13,224,912 - - 20,000 13,244,912
Property tax 916,294 - - - 916,294
Accrued interest 1,133,638 58 2,059 - 1,135,755
Accounts - other 455,975 - - - 455,975
Grants 1,711,435 - - - 1,711,435
Lease 516,539 - - - 516,539
Due from other governments 776,006 - - - 776,006

Materials and supplies inventory 4,263,464 - - - 4,263,464
Other investments 24,006,710 - - - 24,006,710

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 9,895,674 - - - 9,895,674
Investments 62,184,759 - - - 62,184,759
Cash with fiscal agent 11,956,568 - - - 11,956,568
Receivables:

Property tax 846,640 - - - 846,640
Accrued interest 810,021 - - - 810,021
Grants 295,570 - - - 295,570

Total current assets 177,406,577 12,356 272,964 104,939 177,796,836

Noncurrent assets:
Investments 89,312,336 89,312,336
Investments - restricted 37,245,767 - - - 37,245,767
Lease receivable 6,028,709 - - - 6,028,709
Capital assets - not being depreciated 175,586,417 - - - 175,586,417
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation/amortization 619,391,192 - - - 619,391,192

Total noncurrent assets 927,564,421 - - - 927,564,421

Total assets 1,104,970,998 12,356 272,964 104,939 1,105,361,257

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pension outflows 12,028,829 - - - 12,028,829
Deferred OPEB outflows 6,971,752 - - - 6,971,752
Loss on defeasance of debt 7,911,237 - - - 7,911,237

Total deferred outflows of resources 26,911,818 - - - 26,911,818

 Devil's Den 
Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sustainablity 

Agency  SCVWA 
 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2023

Totals
 Devil's Den 

Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sustainablity 

Agency  SCVWA 
 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 10,469,883 - - 73,672 10,543,555
Accounts payable - restricted 3,842,546 - - - 3,842,546
Accrued liabilities 1,400,485 - - - 1,400,485
Accrued liabilities - restricted 2,310,589 - - - 2,310,589
Accrued interest 5,923,519 - - - 5,923,519
Unearned revenues 223,246 - - - 223,246
Deposits payable 852,702 - - - 852,702
Lease payable 138,574 - - - 138,574
Subscription payable 406,832 - - - 406,832
Advances for construction 11,013,365 - - - 11,013,365
Compensated absences 693,000 - - - 693,000
Certificates of participation 2,677,262 - - - 2,677,262
Revenue bonds 17,215,000 - - - 17,215,000

Total current liabilities 57,167,003 - - 73,672 57,240,675

Noncurrent liabilities:
Lease payable 439,088 - - - 439,088
Subscription payable 206,305 - - - 206,305
Compensated absences 2,079,553 - - - 2,079,553
Certificates of participation 64,383,816 - - - 64,383,816
Revenue bonds 238,392,054 - - - 238,392,054
Net pension liability 21,030,604 - - - 21,030,604
Net OPEB liability 3,193,710 - - - 3,193,710

Total noncurrent liabilities 329,725,130 - - - 329,725,130

Total liabilities 386,892,133 - - 73,672 386,965,805

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pension inflows 973,195 - - - 973,195
Deferred OPEB inflows 2,291,795 - - - 2,291,795
Deferred lease inflows 6,453,243 - - - 6,453,243

Total deferred inflows of resources 9,718,233 - - - 9,718,233

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 472,064,418 - - - 472,064,418
Restricted for:

Other purposes 10,568,173 - - - 10,568,173
State water contract 97,183,822 - - - 97,183,822
Capacity fees 9,329,868 - - - 9,329,868

Unrestricted 146,126,169 12,356 272,964 31,267 146,442,756

Total net position 735,272,450$     12,356$           272,964$         31,267$           735,589,037$     
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Totals
OPERATING REVENUES

Water consumption sales and services 73,957,020$   -$                    -$                    -$                    73,957,020$   
Other charges and services 9,308,453 - - - 9,308,453

Total operating revenues 83,265,473 - - - 83,265,473

OPERATING EXPENSES
Management 2,767,057 - - - 2,767,057
Finance, administration and technology 17,249,579 2,196 4,334 59 17,256,168
Customer care 3,039,506 - - - 3,039,506
Engineering services 4,788,524 - - - 4,788,524
Water quality, treatment, and maintenance 13,344,284 - - - 13,344,284
Pumping, wells and storage 14,498,952 - - - 14,498,952
Transmission and distribution 10,761,758 - - - 10,761,758
Water resources and public outreach 8,061,253 - - - 8,061,253
Source of supply 9,742,717 - - - 9,742,717
Non-departmental 1,141,668 - 370 73,674 1,215,712
Depreciation/amortization expense 38,082,215 - - - 38,082,215

Total operating expenses 123,477,513 2,196 4,704 73,733 123,558,146

Operating income (loss) (40,212,040) (2,196) (4,704) (73,733) (40,292,673)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Taxes - unrestricted 32,545,157 - 6,813 - 32,551,970
Taxes - restricted 39,410,346 - - - 39,410,346
Intergovernmental 2,519,995 - - - 2,519,995
Investment earnings - unrestricted 5,878,957 153 5,291 - 5,884,401
Investment earnings - restricted 2,827,877 - - - 2,827,877
Interest expense (10,052,884) - - - (10,052,884)
Other revenue 11,948,440 - - - 11,948,440
State water contract (27,349,266) - - - (27,349,266)
Loss on disposal of capital assets (35,647) - - - (35,647)

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 57,692,975 153 12,104 - 57,705,232

Income (loss) before capital contributions and transfers 17,480,935 (2,043) 7,400 (73,733) 17,412,559

Capital Contributions 3,451,469 - - 80,000 3,531,469
Transfers in 37,857,305 2,195 - - 37,859,500
Transfers out (37,859,500) - - - (37,859,500)

Change in net position 20,930,209 152 7,400 6,267 20,944,028

Net position-beginning 714,342,241 12,204 265,564 25,000 714,645,009

Net position-ending 735,272,450$ 12,356$          272,964$        31,267$          735,589,037$

 Devil's Den 
Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sustainablity 

Agency  SCVWA 
 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Combining Statements of Cash Flows
June 30, 2023

Totals
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers and users 82,143,553$   -$                    -$                    (20,000)$         82,123,553$   
Payments to suppliers and service providers (66,056,648) (2,196) (4,704) (79,760) (66,143,308)
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits (16,642,043) - - - (16,642,043)

Net cash provided by (used for) 
operating activities (555,138) (2,196) (4,704) (99,760) (661,798)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Transfers to other funds (37,859,500) - - - (37,859,500)
Transfers from other funds 37,857,305 2,195 - - 37,859,500
Proceeds from property taxes 73,525,277 - 6,813 - 73,532,090
Payments for state water contract (27,349,266) - - - (27,349,266)
Proceeds from grants 675,819 - - - 675,819
Proceeds from non-operating revenues 11,948,440 - - - 11,948,440
Contributed revenue - - - 80,000 80,000

Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital 
financing activities 58,798,075 2,195 6,813 80,000 58,887,083

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principal received on lease receivable 696,215 - - - 696,215
Capital contributions 3,531,469 - - - 3,531,469
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (54,553,898) - - - (54,553,898)
Principal paid on capital debt (19,093,729) - - - (19,093,729)
Interest paid on capital debt (14,052,679) - - - (14,052,679)
Principal paid on lease liability (272,380) - - - (272,380)
Principal paid on subscription liability (489,893) - - - (489,893)
Proceeds from sales of capital assets (144,515) - - - (144,515)

Net cash provided by (used for)
capital and related financing activities (84,379,410) - - - (84,379,410)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest earnings 6,780,484 109 3,702 - 6,784,295

Net cash provided by (used for)
investing activities 6,780,484 109 3,702 - 6,784,295

Net increase (decrease) in 
cash and cash equivalents (19,355,989) 108 5,811 (19,760) (19,369,830)

Cash and cash equivalents-beginning 298,370,175 12,190 265,094 104,699 298,752,158

Cash and cash equivalents-ending 279,014,186$ 12,298$          270,905$        84,939$          279,382,328$

RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Current:
Cash and cash equivalents 36,620,468$   5,000$            12,584$          84,939$          36,722,991$   
Investments 7,791,904 7,298 258,321 - 8,057,523
Other investments 24,006,710 - - - 24,006,710

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 9,895,674 - - - 9,895,674
Investments 62,184,759 - - - 62,184,759
Cash with fiscal agent 11,956,568 - - - 11,956,568

Noncurrent:
Investments 89,312,336 - - - 89,312,336
Investments - restricted 37,245,767 - - - 37,245,767

Total cash and cash equivalents, and investments 279,014,186$ 12,298$          270,905$        84,939$          279,382,328$

 Devil's Den 
Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sustainablity 

Agency  SCVWA 
 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)
Combining Statements of Cash Flows
June 30, 2023

Totals
 Devil's Den 

Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sustainablity 

Agency  SCVWA 
 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss) (40,212,040)$  (2,196)$           (4,704)$           (73,733)$         (40,292,673)$  

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation/amortization expense 38,082,215 - - - 38,082,215
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 1,890,435 - - (20,000) 1,870,435
(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies inventory (1,627,296) - - - (1,627,296)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense (519,860) - - - (519,860)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (1,550,889) - - (6,027) (1,556,916)
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments (19,447) - - - (19,447)
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 35,696 - - - 35,696
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 91,436 - - - 91,436
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 2,204,435 - - - 2,204,435
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB liability and related items (164,159) - - - (164,159)
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability and related items 1,107,219 - - - 1,107,219
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 227,098 - - - 227,098

Total adjustments 39,656,902 - - (26,027) 39,630,875

Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities (555,138)$        (2,196)$            (4,704)$            (99,760)$          (661,798)$        

SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH NONCAPITAL, CAPITAL,
AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Amortization of Premiums/Discounts 442,849$         -$                     -$                     -$                     442,849$         
Accreted interest of 1999A Revenue COP (3,600,077) - - - (3,600,077)
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GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Government Auditing Standards

deficiency in internal control
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significant deficiency

Government Auditing Standards
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Government Auditing Standards
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Net Position 

Fiscal
Year

Net Investment in 
Capital Assets Restricted Unrestricted

Total Net 
Position

2019 384,808,121$             72,753,409$      173,195,779$ 630,757,309$     
2020 423,203,361 87,202,965 144,009,865 654,416,191
2021 463,815,825 114,589,487 119,437,697 697,843,009
2022* 512,694,591 114,418,427 87,531,991 714,645,009
2023 547,981,937 120,278,044 67,614,036 735,874,017

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

*There are prior period adjustments related to Capital Assets. See Note 14.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Changes in Net Position 

Fiscal 
Year

Operating 
Revenues

Operating 
Expenses

Operating 
Income/ 
(Loss)

Total Non-
Operating 
Revenues/ 

(Expenses)¹

Income (Loss) 
Before Capital 
Contributions

Capital 
Contributions

Changes in 
Net Position

2019 100,171,370$  84,771,295$      15,400,075$  29,093,495$    44,493,570$       4,518,938$         49,012,508$
2020 90,909,239 101,237,889 (10,328,650) 31,132,863 20,804,213 3,178,627 23,982,840
2021 107,293,632 103,655,643 3,637,989 35,999,770 39,637,759 3,789,061 43,426,820
2022* 87,543,039 112,932,517 (25,389,478) 32,238,544 6,849,066 9,544,610 16,393,676
2023 83,265,473 123,558,146 (40,292,673) 43,536,191 3,243,518 3,531,469 6,774,987

¹Excludes restricted State Water Contract property tax revenues, interest income, and State Water Project Contract Charges
* There were prior period adjustments related to Capital Assets. See the fiscal year 2021/22 ACFR, Note 14.

Source: SCV Water Agency

Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Revenues 

Fiscal
Year Water Sales

Other Charges 
and Services Property Taxes*

Investment and 
Other Income Total 

2019 82,939,784$ 17,231,586$ 26,651,592$      9,372,628$       136,195,590$
2020 82,393,728 8,515,511 26,697,036 9,517,790 127,124,065
2021 89,094,520 18,199,112 27,448,241 3,789,061 138,530,934
2022 79,321,746 8,221,293 29,786,510 7,876,737 125,206,286
2023 73,957,020 9,308,453 32,551,970 10,984,221 126,801,664

*Excludes restricted State Water Project property taxes and interest income

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

Operating Revenues Non-Operating Revenues
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Expenses by Function

Operating Expenses 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Source of Supply 345,477$        465,943$           503,600$        8,834,320$     9,742,717$     

Pumping, Wells & Storage 6,292,006 7,711,757 9,304,445 12,777,423 14,498,952

Transmission & Distribution 6,196,650 7,630,261 10,900,673 12,345,349 10,761,758

Water Quality, Treatment, & 

Maintenance1 11,400,733 14,664,616 12,076,823 12,057,264 13,344,284

Finance, Administration, & 
Technical Services

17,240,344 20,598,391 19,544,792 16,844,402 17,270,520

Depreciation 31,263,128 32,201,715 32,824,057 38,763,550 38,067,863

Maintenance - -

Engineering 2,298,810 3,110,092 3,575,292 4,114,430 4,788,524

Water Quality - -

Water Resources &
 Public Outreach

5,792,111 10,197,555 10,691,530 5,871,991 8,061,253

Management 2,227,563 2,647,590 2,468,783 3,991,186 2,767,057

Customer Care 1,714,473 2,009,969 1,765,648 2,827,118 3,039,506

Non-Departmental - - - (5,494,516) 1,215,712

84,771,295$   101,237,889$    103,655,643$ 112,932,517$ 123,558,146$

1 Water Quality and Maintenance Departments were combined with the Water Treatment Department in FY 2022.
   Therefore, the FY 2019 through FY 2021 numbers were combined for consistency.

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Property Taxes Levies and Collections

Fiscal 
Year

Total Taxes 
Levied for 
Fiscal Year Amount

Percentage 
of Levy

Collections in 
Subsequent 

Year Amount
Percentage 

of Levy 
2019 59,422,583$    58,205,621$    97.95% 1,216,962$    59,422,583$     100%
2020 59,357,562 58,812,952 99.08% 544,610 59,357,562 100%
2021 65,964,410 65,084,327 98.67% 880,083 65,964,410 100%
2022 68,688,371 65,355,663 95.15% 3,332,708 68,688,371 100%
2023 72,153,010 71,962,316 99.74% 190,694 72,153,010 100%

Source: County of Los Angeles and Ventura County, Auditor-Controller/Tax Division

Note 1: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

Collected within the Fiscal 
Year of the Levy

Note 2: The information on estimated actual value is not provided because it 
cannot be reasonably estimated based on assessed values.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Direct Rates

FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023
5/8" - - - 21.88 22.32 22.32 13.26 16.81 16.81 13.64 14.52
3/4" 16.11 16.14 16.14 29.68 30.28 30.28 19.89 25.22 25.22 18.38 19.58
1" 26.90 26.96 26.96 45.25 46.16 46.16 33.15 42.03 42.03 27.87 29.69
1 1/2" 53.65 53.75 53.75 84.21 85.90 85.90 66.30 84.06 84.06 51.60 54.96
2" 85.87 86.04 86.04 130.94 133.56 133.56 106.08 134.50 134.50 80.08 85.28
2 1/2" 128.88 129.13 129.13 - - - - - - 94.32 100.45
3" 161.10 161.42 161.42 255.60 260.72 260.72 198.90 252.19 252.19 146.52 156.04
4" 268.55 269.08 269.08 395.82 403.74 403.74 331.50 420.31 420.31 241.43 257.13
6" 536.95 538.00 538.00 785.33 801.04 801.04 663.00 840.63 840.63 478.72 509.84
8" 859.15 860.84 860.84 1,252.75 1,277.81 1,277.81 1,060.80 1,345.00 1,345.00 763.47 813.09
10" 1,235.15 1,237.58 1,237.58 - - - 1,524.90 1,933.44 1,933.44 1,095.67 1,166.89
12" - - - - - - 2,187.90 2,774.07 2,774.07 2,044.82 2,177.74
14" - - - - - - 2,983.50 3,782.82 3,782.82 - -

Fire 
1" - - - 3.01 3.08 3.08 - - - 6.29 6.70
2" 22.74 22.97 22.97 6.02 6.15 6.15 7.52 8.36 8.36 9.51 10.13
4" 73.05 73.78 73.78 12.03 12.28 12.28 15.04 16.72 16.72 19.47 20.73
6" 138.17 139.55 139.55 18.04 18.41 18.41 22.56 25.08 25.08 34.10 36.32
8" 216.15 218.31 218.31 24.05 24.54 24.54 30.08 33.44 33.44 51.67 55.03
10" - - - 30.05 30.66 30.66 37.60 41.80 41.80 72.16 76.85
12" - - - 36.06 36.79 36.79 45.12 50.16 50.16 130.71 139.21
14" - - - 42.07 42.92 42.92 52.64 58.52 58.52 192.19 204.68
16" - - - 48.08 49.05 49.05 - - - 272.98 290.73
18" - - - 54.09 55.18 55.18 - - - 433.70 461.89
20" - - - 60.09 61.30 61.30 - - - 546.41 581.92

Usage 
Rate 
Per 
CCF
Volume 
Rate 2.7839 2.8542 2.8542 1.91* 1.99* 1.99* 1.89 1.84 1.84 2.09 2.22

*Does not include potential wholesale water and power pass-through adjustments.

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

Newhall Division Santa Clarita Division Valencia Division SCV WaterMeter 
Size
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Principal Revenue Payers - Current and Two Years Ago

Customer Name Annual Revenues % of Water Sales
1 City of Santa Clarita 3,650,391$     4.38%
2 GH Palmer 1,558,324 1.87%
3 LA County Public Works 992,861 1.19%
4 Hart School District 660,513 0.79%
5 Six Flags Magic Mountain 611,577 0.73%
6 CF Arcis X Holdings LLC 577,669 0.69%
7 Equity Residential 393,154 0.47%
8 Needham Ranch Phase 1A LLC 384,770 0.46%
9 West Creek/West Hills HOA 349,081 0.42%
10 Westridge Valencia 305,511 0.37%

Total (10 Largest) 9,483,851 11.39%
Others 73,781,622 88.61%

Grand Total 83,265,473 100.00%

Customer Name Annual Revenues % of Water Sales
1 City of Santa Clarita 4,381,496$     4.92%
2 GH Palmer 1,581,429 1.78%
3 LA County Public Works 1,232,470 1.38%
4 Hart School District 798,216 0.90%
5 Friendly Village 495,851 0.56%
6 Tesoro Del Valle HOA 487,525 0.55%
7 Six Flags Magic Mountain 379,862 0.43%
8 West Creek/West Hills HOA 373,833 0.42%
9 Equity Residential 369,087 0.41%
10 CF Arcis X Holdings LLC 348,453 0.39%

Total (10 Largest) 10,448,221 11.73%
Others 78,646,299 88.27%

Grand Total 89,094,520 100.00%

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: FY 2020/21 was the first year available of combined Agency data  

Fiscal Year  2022-23

Fiscal Year  2020-21
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Assessed Valuation of Taxable Property

Fiscal
Year

Los Angeles 
County

Ventura
County Totals

Los Angeles 
County

Ventura
County Totals

Total
Direct

Tax Rate
2019 42,530,762,287 28,776,667 42,559,538,954 1,161,623,197 1,274,455 1,162,897,652 0.0706
2020 44,484,636,167 34,083,193 44,518,719,360 1,175,937,200 1,253,240 1,177,190,440 0.0706
2021 46,884,085,113 40,422,691 46,924,507,804 1,195,550,968 1,501,155 1,197,052,123 0.0706
2022 48,527,311,805 40,422,691 48,567,734,496 1,238,870,949 1,501,155 1,240,372,104 0.0706
2023 52,712,373,571 42,255,333 52,754,628,904 1,311,350,692 1,396,635 1,312,747,327 0.0706

Source: County of Los Angeles and Ventura County, Auditor-Controller/Tax Division

Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

Secured Unsecured
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Outstanding Debt

Fiscal 
Year 

Santa Clarita 
Valley 

Population1
Certificates of 
Participation

Revenue 
Bonds

Notes 
Payable

Leases and 
Subscriptions 

Liabilities(3,4) Total Debt Per Capita

As a 
Share of 
Personal 

Income2

2019 292,281 132,453,983$  217,040,224$ 2,573,780$  -$                     352,067,987$ 480.19$  0.84%
2020 294,048 121,548,662 201,800,611 - - 323,349,273 456.64$  0.76%
2021 292,941 79,575,190 270,352,752 - - 349,927,942 460.91$  0.72%
2022 298,731 73,494,884 272,309,903 - 236,825 346,041,612 523.41$  0.83%
2023 294,090 67,061,078 255,607,054 - 1,190,799 323,858,931 788.04$  1.15%

1 Santa Clarita Valley Population (SCV Economic Development Corporation) 
2 See Demographics Statistics for per capita personal income
3  Lease Liabilities are being disclosed in 2022 to comply with the new GASB 87 requirements
4  Subscriptions Liabilities are being disclosed in 2023 to comply with the new GASBS 96 requirements

Source: SCV Water Agency

Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Debt Coverage

Last Five Fiscal Years 

Principal Interest Total (4)

2019 136,159,876$  53,341,917$  82,817,959$  18,750,721$  12,839,698$   31,590,419$ 2.62
2020 126,766,054 68,952,367 57,813,687 27,748,780 9,707,424 37,456,204 1.54
2021 138,530,934 70,751,586 67,779,348 14,700,000 11,337,082 26,037,082 2.60
2022 125,206,286 74,168,967 51,037,319 19,024,282 14,550,338 33,574,620 1.52
2023 126,801,664 85,490,283 41,311,381 23,136,656 10,052,884 33,189,540 1.24

Notes: Debt Coverage 
(1) Revenues include Operating Revenues and Non-Operating Revenues 

Operating Revenues ( Water Sales Revenues, Other charges & services)
Non-Operating Revenues ( Facility Capacity Fee Revenues, 1% Prop Revenues, Investment Revenues,  etc.) 

(2) Operating Expenses exclude depreciation/amortization expense
(3) The debt Service doesn’t include the VWD Acquisition loan or payments of refinancing or issuance of debt 
(4) The FY 2020 Debt Service payments includes prepayments of 2008A, 2014A and 2009 CNB/Municipal (NWD )

Source : SCV Water Audited Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

Coverage 
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Operating and Capacity Indicators

Fiscal 
Year Management

Finance, 
Administration 

and
Technology 

Services
Engineering 

Services

Operations, 
Maintenance 

and
Treatment

Water 
Resources 

and
Outreach

Total 
FTE

2019 5 51 24 113 23 216
2020 5 49 30 108 24 216
2021 3 60 27 115 21 226
2022 3 63 27 115 26 234
2023 3 65 27 115 24 234

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Operating and Capacity Indicators

Fiscal 
Year 5/8" 3/4" 1" 1 1/2" 2" 2 1/2" 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total1

2019 5,721 52,946 7,510 1,328 3,775 25 279 174 68 37 13 0 71,876

2020 4,960 53,832 7,826 1,336 3,817 25 187 146 50 28 10 0 72,217

2021 4,664 54,306 8,238 1,321 3,769 29 180 112 51 32 10 0 72,712

2022 4,484 53,851 9,237 1,360 3,796 151 123 122 46 38 10 4 73,222

2023 4,446 54,338 9,722 1,358 3,797 152 119 116 52 33 11 1 74,145

1 The 2019 and 2020 data has been updated to exclude private fire meters

Source: SCV Water Agency

Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Year

City of Santa Clarita 

Population1 Unemployment Rate2

Personal 
Income 

(billions of 
dollars)

Average  per 

Capita Income3

2014 209,130 4.70% 10.6 50,751
2015 213,231 6.40% 11.6 54,526
2016 219,231 4.70% 12.5 57,160
2017 216,350 4.40% 13.0 60,087
2018 216,589 5.10% 13.8 63,913
2019 218,103 4.80% 13.7 63,043
2020 221,932 13.60% 15.2 68,272
2021 221,572 7.30% 15.9 71,686
2022 222,237 4.2% 19.8 88,967
2023 223,570 4.3% 20.1 89,913

Source: City ot Santa Clarita 
1 State of California, Finance Department 
2 State of California, Department of Employment Development (EDD) 
3 U.S Department of Commerce, Beaureau of Economic Analysis (BEA) 
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Principal Employers - Current and Five Years Ago

Principal Employers

Number of 
Employees Rank

Percentage of 
Total 

Employment

Six Flags Magic Moutain 2,500 1 10%
Williams S. Hart Union School District 2,115 2 8%
Henry Mayo Newhall Memorial Hospital 1,775 3 7%
Saugus Union School District 1,483 4 6%
College of the Canyons 1,350 5 5%
Princess Cruises 1,100 6 4%
City of Santa Clarita 1,098 7 4%
US Postal Service 1,023 8 4%
The Master's University 916 9 4%
Newhall School District 808 10 3%

Total 14,168 56%
All Others 14,926 59%

Total Employment in Santa Clarita 29,094 116%

Agency Employers

Number of 
Employees Rank

Percentage of 
Total 

Employment

Six Flags Magic Mountain 3,200 1 10%
Princess Cruises 2,177 2 7%
Henry Mayo Hospital 1,982 3 6%
Boston Scientific 900 4 3%
The Master's University 765 5 2%
Walmart 705 6 2%
Cal Arts 700 7 2%
Woodward HRT 680 8 2%
Quest Diagnostics 660 9 2%
Aerospace Dynamics 581 10 2%

Total 12,350 40%
All Others 18,467 60%

Total Employment in Santa Clarita 30,817 100%

Source: Santa Clarita Valley Economic Development Corporation 

Note: Only 5 years of available data. 

2023

2019
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Operating and Capacity Indicators

Water System 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Service Area (In Acres) 125,056 125,056 125,056 125,954 126,100

Miles of Water Main 861 879 879 928 941

Number to Storage Reservoirs¹ 94 96 97 99 101

Water Storage Capacity  (In Million 
Gallons)

154 156 162 163 164

Total Water Connections (Active Meters) 72,217 73,767 72,712 73,222 74,145

Number of Booster Pump Stations3 51 52 52 66 66

Number of Valves 23,826 23,826 24,603 25,198 25,864

Number of Hydrants 7,126 7,126 7,126 7,573 7,688

Number of Wells in Service² 40 40 26 29 24

In Service Wells GPM 48,000 48,000 33,440 39,390 35,040

3Excludes Turnouts 

Source: SCV Water Agency

Note: Only 5 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

¹Does not include the Sand Canyon Reservoir (7mg) or the treatment plant clear wells

²In FY 2020, 16 wells are offline due to PFAS contamination, pending  treatment completion

Fiscal Year 
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COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
SUMMARY 
 
SCV Water (Agency) stands at a crossroads of innovation and modernization. Emtec Consulting 
Services, LLC (Emtec) successfully implemented the Agency’s Oracle ERP, EPM, & HCM Lite 
Cloud in 2020/2021, and was Phase 1 of its planned Oracle implementation. The 
implementation of the Human Capital Management (HCM) is not a new project but is a 
continuation (Phase 2) of the Oracle project.  This item will discuss the importance for the 
Agency to have the full HCM capabilities in Oracle (Attachment 1) and seek the approval of a 
contract with Apps Associates to complete the project over a two-year period. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The proposed Oracle HCM & Payroll Implementation (Attachment 2) is not just a technical 
upgrade; it is a strategic investment designed to deliver significant returns in efficiency, cost 
savings, and improved operational functionality aligned with the Agency’s long-term vision of 
one unified system. 
 
To ensure ease of transition and minimal disruption, this implementation has been thoughtfully 
phased into three stages: 

1. Core HCM, Talent Management, Benefits, Onboarding, Reporting – 18 weeks + 4 weeks 
of post go-live support 

2. Payroll, Time & Labor, Absence Management – 30 weeks + 4 weeks of post go-live 
support 

3. Recruiting, Journeys – 18 weeks + 4 weeks of post go-live support 
 
This approach ensures the Agency staff can complete their ongoing responsibilities while 
participating in the design and implementation of the HCM and Payroll software.  
 
History of SCV Water and Emtec / Apps Associates Partnership 
 
The ERP, EPM, & HCM Lite Cloud project (Phase I) was completed by Emtec. Apps Associates 
acquired Emtec in May 2023. A big driving force behind this acquisition was to take advantage 
of Apps Associates’ utilities expertise due to Emtec’s long-term success in the utilities space. By 
combining two firms with specific utilities and California public sector expertise, they have 
crafted a team that is well prepared to ensure this project is transformative and successful.  

DATE: December 4, 2023 

TO: Finance and Administration Committee 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Recommend Approval of an HCM Implementation Contract with  
Apps Associates 
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Since the beginning of 2020, the Agency has trusted Apps Associates with the critical task of 
implementing the Oracle ERP, EPM, & HCM Lite Cloud solution. The relationship did not end 
with the project’s completion, opting for their managed services support.  
 
Project’s Value and Rationale 
 

1. Time Savings through Automation: The Agency’s current systems involve repetitive 
manual entries, tedious employee tracking, and hours spent searching for paper files. By 
introducing automation through Oracle HCM & Payroll, the Agency stands to reduce 
error-related costs and save countless man-hours, allowing staff to focus on strategic, 
value-added activities. Gone will be the days of HR searching for a paper form and 
needing to add the same data in multiple locations. 

2. A Streamlined Benefits System: Agency employees currently juggle multiple portals for 
their benefits – a cumbersome and often confusing process. This project aims to 
centralize and digitize these processes, enhancing the employee experience and 
ensuring accuracy. A unified portal means reduced administrative overheads, faster 
response times, and enhanced user experience for employees. 

3. Single Source of Truth: By integrating Oracle HCM & Payroll with the existing Oracle 
ERP and EPM systems, the Agency is creating a unified data landscape. This means 
every piece of data, from payroll to project management, resides under the Oracle 
umbrella, ensuring uniformity and consistency. No longer will departments need to cross-
reference multiple systems or validate data between platforms. Instead, every 
stakeholder, from HR to Finance, will access and rely on a singular, consolidated source. 
This cohesive approach ensures accurate, real-time data, streamlined decision-making, 
and operational efficiency.  

4. Robust Analytics: One of the standout benefits of the Oracle HCM & Payroll integration 
is its enhanced analytical capabilities. As we consolidate data across Oracle ERP, EPM, 
and now HCM & Payroll, the Agency is not just gathering information – it is empowering 
its teams. With this centralized data, comprehensive dashboards can be crafted that 
provide a holistic view of operations. This enables departments to identify trends, predict 
outcomes, and monitor performance metrics in real-time. Furthermore, the management 
team can derive actionable insights, facilitating proactive strategies and informed 
decision-making. 

5. Federal Compliance: The system will aid in fulfilling federal mandates such as EEO-4 
(Equal Employment Opportunity report) and ACA (Affordable Care Act) reporting 
seamlessly.  

6. Maximizing Investments: Since February 2020, the Agency has been investing in the 
Oracle HCM & Payroll system licenses, amounting to a significant investment of over 
$176,000 on licenses alone. This does not factor in priority support or the additional test 
environments. Each month without harnessing these tools means missing the potential 
benefits and value of investment.  

7. Creating Better Customer and Employee Experiences: A positive employee 
experience will lead to a more constructive customer experience as well. Technology, 
such as Oracle, is key in this paradigm by helping to create better work environments, 
increasing productivity, and increasing employee satisfaction. Productive, satisfied 
employees will create a more positive experience for the Agency’s customers. 

8. Delivering More Modern, More Intelligent Solutions: SCV Water deals with many 
external agencies, such as CalPERS, benefits vendors, community agencies and others. 
These are key customers for the Agency. Oracle will help the Agency optimize its 
business operations by delivering data-driven decision-making that will help the Agency 
work with these customers and community members. 
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Apps Associates Collaboration 
 

1. Partnership: Since early 2020, Apps Associates has devoted tens of thousands of hours 
in partnership to the Agency team. Apps Associates has a deep understanding and 
insight of the Agency’s specific business challenges and nuances.  

2. Proven Industry Expertise: One of the biggest advantages of Apps Associates is the 
fact that they bring extensive water utility experience, including specific State of 
California knowledge. This background will help the Agency become more efficient 
faster.  

3. Deep Understanding of SCV Water Systems: Apps Associates fully grasps the 
nuances of the Agency’s existing systems. Phase 1 of the implementation was overly 
complex and required dozens of customizations. 

4. Phased Approach: The three-stage phased implementation approach ensures that any 
potential issues are identified and addressed early, minimizing disruptions, and ensuring 
seamless transitions.  

5. Resource Excellence: Contracting with Apps Associates for Phase 2 will increase 
efficiency, resulting in considerable time savings.  

 
HCM is beneficial to organizations as it optimizes workforce management, enhances 
productivity, fosters employee engagement, and supports strategic decision-making. It is a 
forward-focused, strategic move designed to drive operational efficiency.  
 
At the November 20, 2023, Finance and Administration Committee meeting, the Committee 
asked staff to review sections of the Statement of Work (SOW) provided by Apps Associates 
and to ensure that legal counsel had reviewed the SOW. Legal counsel has reviewed the SOW 
and the recommended changes have been incorporated into the attached SOW (Attachment 2).  
 
STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 
 
The approval and implementation of this human capital management contract helps to support 
SCV Water’s Strategic Plan Strategy B.2 – “Plan and budget for long-term replacements and 
improvements”; Strategy B.3 – “Implement improved planning tools’; and Strategy F.3 – 
“Implement integrated technology and applications across the organization,” which includes 
several specific Objectives of this Strategy from F.3.1 through F.3.22. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Stage 1 ($600,000) was included in the Technology Services section of the adopted FY 2023/24 
Budget, as Stage 1 would begin in January 2024 and be completed by June 2024. Stages 2 and 
3 would begin in July 2024 and will be included in the FY 2024/25 Budget. 
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Stage Fixed Cost 
Fixed Cost After 

Credit 

1 Core HCM, Onboarding Journey, Benefits, Talent & Reporting $561,493 

2 Absence, Oracle Time and Labor, and Payroll $874,533 

3 Oracle Recruiting Cloud and Journeys $355,435 

 Apps Associates Implementation Cost $1,791,460 
 Change Management $59,125 

 Limited Duration Employee(s) – 18 months $150,650 

 Total Project Costs $2,001,235 

 
 Additional Oracle Licensing Contract 

 Talent Management (remaining years of ERP contract) $126,000 

 Recruiting Cloud (remaining years of ERP contract) $90,000 

 Total Licensing Cost $216,000 

 Annual Cost $36,000 

 Quarterly Cost $9,000 

 
Staff anticipates that there will be cost savings by implementing HCM due to Oracle’s ability to 
automate many manual functions, but it is difficult to quantify. It is anticipated that we would be 
able to delay adding additional HR staff for a few years, but that depends on the rate of staff 
growth. The Agency will save approximately $7,000 per year by cancelling its recruiting third-
party software. Oracle also has a data analytic calculator to estimate potential savings when 
implementing an HCM program. That calculator showed a 3-year project benefit of $143,000. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Finance and Administration Committee recommends the Board of Directors approve 
the HCM Implementation project costs of $2,217,235 and authorize the General Manager to 
enter into a contract with Apps Associates for a fixed contract cost of $1,791,460. 
 
 
RP 

 
Attachments 
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The Importance of Human Capital Management (HCM) 
 

Implementing HCM is crucial as the Agency is looking to maximize the potential of our 
workforce, stay competitive, and achieve its strategic objectives. It involves a comprehensive 
approach to managing and developing the workforce, ensuring that employees are engaged, 
productive, and aligned with the Agency’s goals. 
 

1. Talent Acquisition and Recruitment: Effective HCM processes can help the 
Agency to attract and retain top talent. This includes the development of employer 
branding, streamlined recruitment processes, and the use of data analytics to identify 
and hire the right people for the right roles. 
 
a. Oracle’s Recruiting Cloud (ORC) will support the Agency’s strategic goal of 

building a high-performance team. A successful team begins with attracting, 
recruiting, and maintaining an engaged workforce. ORC will position SCV Water 
to attract the most competent and skilled employees available. Apps Associates 
will work with Agency staff to assure a powerful, compelling design for the 
recruiting sites. 

 
2. Employee Onboarding: HCM helps ensure a smooth onboarding process, guiding 

new employees through paperwork, training, and integration into the organization. 
 
a. Currently the Agency staff must use multiple systems to onboard an 

employee.  This is a drain on internal resources as well as inhibiting the new 
employees.  Oracle brings a modern, integrated approach to onboarding. New 
employees can review policy documents, become familiar with the Agency’s 
strategy, enroll in their benefits more quickly, and be integrated into the Agency 
system more quickly, smoothly, and efficiently. Apps Associates team will work 
with the Agency to incorporate these multiple moving parts into one cohesive 
design and incorporate the administrative processes needed to prepare for New 
Employees. 

 
3. Training and Development: HCM systems track employee skills and competencies, 

making it easier to identify training needs and provide opportunities for professional 
development. 
 
a. Given the nature of the Agency’s work, certifications are crucial. Oracle Learn will 

allow the Agency to define the licenses and certifications required to perform the 
various functions. Oracle Learn will help the Agency track employee testing 
results, document the certifications, and will contain reminder notifications to 
managers and employees when certifications must be renewed. 
 

b. Oracle Learn will put the training at the fingertips of all its employees. For 
instance, when employees must renew Ethics Training, for example, they will 
receive a reminder so that they can enroll and complete the training. 

 
c. Apps Associates has extensive experience developing comprehensive training 

programs for agencies such as SCV Water. They will deliver a program to meet 
the needs of the Agency as well as a design that will grow with SC Water. 
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d. Apps Associates will work with Agency staff to align the training strategy with the 
Agency’s mission and vision. They will examine the Board’s Strategic Plans and 
help design training to support the overall strategy. 

 
e. Oracle Talent Profiles will enable SC Water to track and account for licenses, 

certifications, employee skills, and other qualifications that are needed for 
employees to perform their jobs. This tracking can help inform a learning and 
development strategy organizationally as well as drive compliance and re-
certification. 

 
4. Performance Management: HCM includes tools for setting goals, conducting 

performance reviews, and providing feedback. This process helps align individual 
performance with organizational objectives. 
 
a. Apps Associates understand the importance of a successful performance 

management tool. Oracle Performance Management provides a modern tool to 
help employees and managers evaluate performance and progress toward the 
Agency’s goals and objectives. This tool can be used to associate the Agency’s 
high-level strategic goals from its Strategic Plan with the individual performance 
levels of employees. This can help employees to understand how their 
contributions help move the Agency toward the strategic goals adopted by the 
Board. 

 
5. Compensation and Benefits Management: HCM systems simplify payroll 

processing, benefits administration, and compensation planning. They ensure 
accuracy, compliance, and transparency in employee compensation. 
 
a. Apps Associates will help the Agency associate employee performance with its 

overall compensation plan through the implementation of Workforce 
Compensation. 

 
6. Time and Attendance Tracking: HCM automates time tracking and attendance 

management, reducing errors, ensuring compliance with labor laws, and simplifying 
the payroll process. 
 
a. Oracle Time and Attendance puts all work and non-worked time into the system. 

This ensures native integration with other Oracle applications, such as 
Payroll.  But more importantly, it allows the organization to easily track how the 
organization is spending its resources. Hours worked can be associated with 
projects, which can be associated with the organization's strategic goals.  

 
7. Employee Self-Service: HCM offers self-service portals, enabling employees to 

manage their personal information, request time off, access pay stubs, and update 
their profiles. 
 
a. Apps Associates will design a solution to help employees manage their 

professional brand, improve talent mobility, and foster a culture of collaboration 
by easily importing information from LinkedIn into their personal profile. 
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b. Our design will allow employees to develop a greater understanding of the 
mission and values of the organization but working with Oracle applications, such 
as performance, goals, learning, and succession planning. 

 
8. Workforce Productivity: HCM helps improve productivity by ensuring that 

employees have the tools, training, and resources they need to perform their jobs 
effectively. It also includes performance management and feedback processes that 
drive continuous improvement. 
 
a. Employees can use Oracle to create training videos to support cross training. 

They can use Oracle to become part of productivity teams so these groups can 
communicate about ways to improve performance and goal attainment. Apps 
Associates will make certain the Learn solution will work for the Agency and will 
help further the Agency’s progress toward key strategic goals. 

 
9. Employee Engagement: Engaged employees are more committed, motivated, and 

productive. HCM systems can track and measure employee engagement and 
provide insights to help companies improve their work environment and culture. 
 
a. Apps Associates will design crucial reports and dashboards so that Directors and 

executives can access the information from any mobile device. Employees will 
not have to depend on getting information from staff members. It will be available 
any time and will always be current. 

 
b. Oracle offers a complete employee experience platform that guides employees 

through professional and personal activities, fosters development, delivers 
responsive HR (Human Resource) service support, and streamlines 
communication across the organization. 

 
c. Agency HR staff can work with managers and employees to design and roll out 

new experiences that will help keep them all engaged and learning. 
 

10. Compliance and Risk Management: HCM can help the Agency manage 
compliance with labor laws, regulations, and reporting requirements. 
 
a. Apps Associates will help the Agency define those in the organization required to 

perform critical functions during emergencies.  This information will be at the 
fingertips of the Board and Agency executives. 

 

b. With native functionality such as application tracking in Recruiting and advanced 
analytical capabilities, the Agency can ensure that required data and compliance 
considerations are at the forefront and easily accessible in a secure fashion. 

 
11. Data-Driven Decision Making: HCM provides valuable data and analytics that can 

help the Agency to make informed decisions about workforce planning, succession 
planning, and talent management.  

 
a. Apps Associates will implement position management for the Agency so that 

budgets can be monitored more accurately. 
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b. Apps Associates will deliver Oracle’s state-of-the-art analytical tools. Oracle 
Transactional Business Intelligence will put critical information at the fingertips of 
managers and executives. This information will allow the organization to make 
responsive decisions and to be assured they are seeing current data. 

 
12. Succession Planning: HCM assists in identifying and grooming future leaders 

within the organization. Succession planning ensures continuity and minimizes 
disruption during leadership transitions. 

 
a. One of the biggest challenges facing organizations today is planning so that 

critical functions do not suffer interruption due to planned or unplanned 
retirements.  Apps Associates can help the Agency develop plans to avoid any 
disruption due to key employees leaving the organization for any reason. 

 
b. Apps Associates will help the Agency use standard Oracle tools to leverage the 

power of the talent profile to understand and plan your future talent needs and 
conduct more meaningful talent review discussions. 

 
13. Employee Wellbeing: Modern HCM systems often include features related to 

employee wellbeing and mental health. Addressing these aspects can improve 
overall job satisfaction and productivity. 

 
a. Oracle Wellness will provide the Agency with the ability to create wellness 

activities and to help employees set up competitions. Apps Associates will help 
the Agency create these and train employees to use the system.  We will assist 
SCV Water to create curated health and fitness content to support employee 
wellness aspirations, increasing productivity and lowering healthcare costs. 

 
14. Payroll Efficiency and Accuracy: HCM-integrated payroll systems automate the 

payroll process, reducing the likelihood of errors associated with manual calculations 
and data entry. This ensures that employees are paid accurately and on time. 

 
a. Apps Associates will deliver data loaders to facilitate the updating salary process 

for cost-of-living increases, eliminating the need for manual intervention.  
b. Steps are defined to make many of our processes more streamlined: vacation 

payouts can be automatic; longevity pay will be automated; working out of class 
will be administered based on agency policy without manual intervention.  

c. Apps Associates can provide consulting staff with California-specific experience, 
including configuring payroll to support CalPERS.  
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REVISED DRAFT STATEMENT OF WORK PROJ137177 

SCVWA Oracle HCM/Payroll Cloud Implementation 

 

This Statement of Work (“SOW”) is entered into as of January 01, 2024 (“Effective Date”). This SOW is attached 

to the Professional Services Agreement (“PSA”) currently in effect between Apps Associates LLC (“Apps 

Associates”) and Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (“Customer”) dated _____________. To the extent that this 

SOW is inconsistent with or conflicts with the existing PSA then this SOW will supersede those inconsistent or 

conflicting terms. In all other respects, the PSA shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

 Project Overview 

The purpose of this engagement is to provide all services necessary to fully implement the Software, as defined 
in the PSA, such that upon the commencement of live production use of the Software, Customer has the 
benefit of all business process, features and components of such Software as further described in this SOW.  
The “Functional Requirements” of the Software, as described in the PSA, will include the items described in 
Section 3.1 through 3.16, but excluding any functionality that is not being included in the implementation 
pursuant to Section 4. 
 
Phase 1 –- Core, Onboarding Journey, Benefits, Talent and Reporting 
Phase 2 – Absence, Oracle Time and Labor (OTL) and Payroll 
Phase 3 – Oracle Recruiting Cloud (ORC) and Journeys 
 

Project Name SCVWA Oracle  
HCM/Payroll Cloud 
Implementation 

Project Number PROJ137177 

SOW Type Fixed Fee   

Estimated Start Date January 01, 2024 Estimated End 
Date 

June 20, 2025 

Estimated Dates 
Comments 

Estimated start and end dates are contingent upon timely execution of this SOW.  
If work under this SOW still needs to be completed after the Estimated End Date 
due to delays by the Customer, the Customer agrees to pay for such fees and 
expenses associated in continuing the work.  Except for delays caused by the 
Customer, Apps Associates will be responsible for completing all Services within 
the Maximum Amount set forth in the PSA. 
Apps Associates requires up to two (2) weeks between SOW signature and project 
start for staffing and pre-work activities. 

 

 Definitions 

The definitions specific to this SOW are set forth in Exhibit A - Definitions which is attached hereto and made a 
part hereof. 
 

 Scope of Services 

Apps Associates will engage with Customer to provide the following scope of services under this SOW 
(“Services”): 
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Phase 1 - Core, Onboarding, Benefits, Talent, Reporting 
 

 Core HCM, Employee Self Service, Manager Self Service Scope of Services  

A. Enterprise and workforce structures for all Organizations 
1. Enterprise 

a. Configuration to support Enterprise HCM Information, Legislative Data Groups, Divisions (if 
applicable), and Legal Entities as previously configured during the Cloud ERP implementation 

2. Workforce Structures 
a. Configuration to support Business Units and Departments as previously configured during the 

ERP implementation, including department costing (if applicable) 
3. Jobs 

a. Job Families 
b. Jobs 

4. Grades 
a. Grade Rates 
b. Grade Ladders 
c. Grade Steps 

B. Workforce management 
1. Maintain Person Information 
2. Maintain Employment Information 
3. Maintain Work Relationship Information 
4. Maintain three (3) Seniority Date types 
5. Maintain Federal Demographic information, such as EEOC and Veteran's information 

C. Flexfields 
1. Configure up to five (5) descriptive flexfields 
2. Configure up to five (5) extensible flexfields 

D. Employment Actions 
1. Create up to ten (10) custom Actions with corresponding Reasons 

E. Termination Actions 
1. Create up to ten (10) custom Termination Action Types with corresponding Reasons 

F. Documents of Record 
1. Create up to five (5) custom Document Record Types with all supporting configurations 

G. HCM Talent Profiles 
1. Create up to five (5) Talent Profile Types 
2. Create up to ten (10) Talent Profiles 
3. Create up to ten (10) Item Catalog Types 

H. Area of Responsibility 
1. Create up to five (5) Areas of Responsibility 

I. Salary Administration 
1. Create up to three (3) Salary Bases 
2. Create up to ten (10) custom Salary Change Reasons 

J. Employee self service 
1. The following employee self-service work areas will be delivered as part of this scope  

a. Update and View Personal Details as defined by the Customer 
b. View Employment Information as defined by the Customer 
c. Update and View Documents of Record as defined by the Customer About me > Contact 

Information 
d. Update and View Personal Payment Methods as defined by the Customer 
e. Update and View Tax Information as defined by the Customer 
f. Update and View Contact Information as defined by the Customer 
g. Update and View Family and Emergency Contacts 

2. Personalizations  
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a. Create up to ten (10) Personalizations 
K. Manager self service 

1. The following manager self-service work areas will be delivered as part of this scope   
a. Update and View personal and employment as defined by the Customer 
b. Update and View compensation (manage salary, view compensation) as defined by the 

Customer 
c. Update and View hiring (only if recruiting and onboarding are within scope; this will be in Phase 

3 as planned currently) 
d. Update and View onboarding (only if recruiting and onboarding are within scope; this will be in 

Phase 3 as planned currently) 
2. Personalizations  

a. Create up to ten (10) Personalizations 
L. Fast formulas 

1. Up to five (5) fast formulas will be developed to support the Customer standard and complex 
business rules  

M. Workflows and approvals 
1. Standard workflows and approvals will be fields will be leveraged, where applicable 
2. In addition, up to five (5) custom workflow approvals will be developed for the Core HR module 

(inclusive of ESS and MSS) 
a. Each workflow will not surpass more than three (3) levels of approvals   

N. Notifications 
1. Standard notifications will be leveraged, where applicable  
2. In addition, up to five (5) custom notifications will be developed for the Core HR module   

O. Security roles 
1. Standard security roles will be leveraged, where applicable  
2. In addition, up to five (5) custom roles will be developed for the Core HR module  

P. Oracle Transactional Business Intelligence Reporting (OTBI) 
1. Apps Associates Foundation Reporting Catalog included 
2. Standard reports will be leveraged, where applicable and appropriate. One (1) workshop will be 

conducted to review the standard reports that available in OTBI for Core HR 
3. Develop reporting for supporting Workers Compensation and Unemployment Insurance 
4. A bucket of three hundred (300) offshore hours is included in this fixed price statement of work for 

additional reports for all of Phase 1 across all functional areas 
5. Up to seven (7) custom reports will be created 

Q. Integrations 
1. Five integrations are included in this Statement of Work with method OTBI/SFTP   

R. New Hire Onboarding Journey 
1. Setup New Hire Enterprise Onboarding Journey – One (1) Enterprise Onboarding Journey 

a. Up to twenty (20) tasks 
b. Tasks to be performed and/or owned by Pending Worker, New Hire, Line Manager, 

Administrator, and Areas of Responsibility (AOR) 
c. Up to three (3) configurable forms will be delivered to support Onboarding 

2. Up to two (2) questionnaires will be delivered to support Onboarding 
a. Each questionnaire is not to exceed ten (10) questions each 

3. Up to two (2) new Document of Record Types with security as required 
4. Up to two (2) new AOR’s to be configured 
5. Up to five (5) Native Signature or DocuSign tasks with BIP Report output (as applicable) 
6. Enable up to two (2) custom notifications to stakeholders via bursting alerts, Area of Responsibility 

or Administrator Accounts to accomplish Administrative Onboarding Tasks 
7. Up to five (5) eligibility profiles will be delivered for Task Distribution 
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 Cloud Benefits Scope of Services 

A. Benefits dashboard (seeded)  
1. Employee 
2. Annuitants 
3. Benefits administrator  

B. Benefits program 
1. One (1) benefit program 

C. Benefit plans and options 
1. Up to ten (10) benefit plans (example: medical, dental, vision) 
2. Up to four (4) benefit options per benefit plan (example: employee, employee + child, employee + 

spouse, family) 
D. Benefit rate structures 

1. One (1) benefit rate structure per benefit plan 
E. Life event management (example: new hire, termination, life changes) 

1. Up to ten (10) life events 
F. Flex credit management 

1. One (1) flex credit plan for unrestricted enrollments 
2. One (1) flex credit plan for life event enrollments 

G. Billing management  
1. Enable the task to support retiree population (annuitants) 
2. Enable the task to support leave of absence population 

H. Eligibility profiles 
1. Up to ten (10) eligibility profiles will be delivered to support the Customer's key business 

requirements 
I. Standard and custom fields 

1. Standard/seeded fields will be leveraged; where applicable  
2. Up to ten (10) custom fields will be developed for the benefits module  

J. Fast formulas 
1. Up to twenty (20) fast formulas will be developed to support the Customer's standard and complex 

business rules relating to benefits plan/program enrollment and validation    
K. Personalizations 

1. Up to fifteen (15) Personalizations will be delivered for the employee benefits user interface  
L. Workflows and approvals 

1. Standard workflows and approvals will be fields will be leveraged; where applicable 
2. Up to five (5) custom workflow approvals will be developed for the benefits module   
3. Each workflow will not surpass more than three (3) levels of approvals   

M. Notifications 
1. Standard notifications will be leveraged; where applicable  
2. Up to ten (10) custom notifications will be developed for the benefits module  

N. Security roles 
1. Standard security roles will be leveraged; where applicable  

a. Benefits administrator 
b. Benefits manager 
c. Benefits specialist 
d. Employee 

2. Up to three (3) custom roles will be developed for the benefits module 
O. Oracle Transactional Business Intelligence Reporting (OTBI) 

1. Standard reports will be leveraged; where applicable and appropriate   
2. One (1) workshop will be conducted to review the standard reports that are available in OTBI for 

benefits   
3. Up to five (5) validation reports will be delivered to support the production migration process   
4. Additional custom reports are considered out of scope  
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P. Benefits integration with the current payroll vendor until Oracle Payroll is implemented (required 
contract as part of this Statement of Work (“SOW”)) 
1. Apps associates will provide functional support, guidance, and expertise on the development of the 

extract files that will be used for the benefits integration with the current payroll vendor until 
Oracle Payroll is implemented    

2. Apps Associates will assist the Customer with the system integration testing cycles with the current 
payroll vendor 

3. The Customer is responsible for managing the relationship and ongoing engagement with the 
current payroll vendor 

4. The Customer is responsible for managing the relationship with the current payroll vendor 

 Talent - Goal Management Scope of Services  

A. Goal management dashboard (seeded) 
1. Employee 
2. Line manager 
3. Administrator 

B. Key goal management functionality 
1. Alignment 
2. Mass assignment 

C. Organizational goal plans 
1. Up to two (2) organizational goal plans will be delivered for the goal management module 

D. Employee goal plans 
1. Up to two (2) goal plans will be delivered for the goal management module 

E. Goal libraries 
1. Import of organizational, business and/or job-related goals into the goal library 

F. Review periods 
1. Up to two (2) review periods (example: Annual – Jan, mid-year – July) and quarterly check-ins will 

be delivered for the goal management module  
G. Eligibility profiles 

1. Three (3) eligibility profiles will be delivered to support the Customer key business requirements 
H. Lookups and Profile Options 

1. Configure all relevant lookups and profile options 
I. Workflows and approvals 

1. Standard workflows and approvals will be delivered for the goal management module 
J. Notifications 

1. Standard notifications will be leveraged, where applicable 
2. Where complexity lies, up to two (2) custom notifications will be developed for the goal 

management module  
K. Security roles 

1. Standard security roles will be leveraged 
L. OTBI Reporting 

1. Standard reports will be leveraged, where applicable and appropriate 

 Talent - Performance Management Scope of Services  

A. Performance management dashboard (seeded) 
1. Employee 
2. Line manager 
3. Administrator 

B. Performance management review cycles 
1. The required performance management review cycles will be developed to support the Customer 

business requirements 
C. Performance management plans and documents 
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1. Up to two (2) required performance management plans and performance documents will be 
developed to support the Customer business requirements 

2. Up to two (2) performance templates will be created 
D. Performance management rating models 

1. Up to three required rating models will be developed to support the Customer business 
requirements (example: three (3) point scale) 

E. Review periods 
1. Up to two (2) review periods (example: Annual - Jan, mid-year - July) and quarterly check-ins will be 

delivered for the performance management module  
F. Questionnaires 

1. Up to two (2) questionnaires will be set up to support performance plans, including anytime 
feedback 

G. Eligibility profiles 
1. Up to three (3) eligibility profiles will be delivered to support the Customer key business 

requirements 
H. Personalizations 

1. Up to ten (10) Personalizations will be delivered for the performance management module 
I. Workflows and approvals 
J. Standard workflows and approvals will be delivered for the performance management module  
K. Notifications 

1. Standard notifications will be leveraged, where applicable 
2. Where complexity lies, up to three (3) custom notifications will be developed for the performance 

management module 
L. Security roles 

1. Standard security roles will be leveraged, where applicable  
2. Where complexity lies, up to two (2) custom roles will be developed for the performance 

management module 
M. OTBI Reporting 

1. Standard reports will be leveraged, where applicable and appropriate 
 
Phase 2 – Absence, Oracle Time and Labor (OTL), Payroll 
 

 Absence Management Scope of Services 

A. Absence management dashboard (seeded) 
1. Employee 
2. Line manager 
3. Administrator 

B. Absence types 
1. Up to 10 absence plans will be configured 

C. Schedules 
1. Include schedules for the employees if they are not maintaining the start time and end time for the 

employees. Absences uses start and stop time to calculate hours for absences 
D. Absence plan types 

1. Up to ten (10) absence plans, as scoped above, will be delivered as part of this implementation 
These plans can vary using the following absence plan types:  
a. Accrual  
b. Qualification 
c. No entitlement 
d. Agreement 
e. Compensatory 
f. Donation 

E. Eligibility profiles 
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1. Up to ten (10) eligibility profiles will be delivered to support the Customers key business 
requirements 

F. Fast formulas 
1. Up to ten (10) fast formulas will be developed to support the Customers standard and complex 

business rules    
G. Leave of absence administration 

1. Leave of absence will be managed in Oracle core Human Resources (HR) or another external 
system/process as suggested by the Customer  

H. Personalizations 
1. Personalizations are considered out of scope for the absence management module  

I. Workflows and approvals 
1. Standard workflows and approvals will be delivered for the absence management module 

J. Notifications 
1. Standard notifications will be leveraged, where applicable  
2. Where complexity lies, up to three (3) custom notifications will be developed for the absence 

management module 
K. Security roles 

1. Standard security roles will be leveraged, where applicable  
2. In addition, up to two (2) custom roles will be developed for the absence management module; 

these should be in step with those in the core HCM application 
L. OTBI Reporting 

1. Standard reports will be leveraged, where applicable and appropriate. One (1) OTBI workshop will 
be provided to review the standard reports that are available in OTBI 

 Time and Labor Consulting Scope of Services 

A. Time and Labor dashboard (seeded) 
1. Employee 
2. Line manager 
3. Administrator 

B. Repeating Time Periods 
1. Up to four (4) repeating time periods. (Example: a combination of hourly, salaried, line employees 

or executive) 
C. Custom Time Attributes 

1. Up to two (2) custom attributes 
D. Time Entry Layout Components 

1. Up to four (4) time layouts 
E. Time Layout Sets 

1. Up to four (4) layout sets 
F. Time Categories 

1. Up to four (4) categories 
G. Time Consumer Sets 

1. Up to two (2) time consumer sets 
H. HCM Groups 

1. Up to four (4) groups 
I. Time Rules 

1. Up to five (5) time calculation and five (5) time entry rules 
J. Time Rule Sets 

1. Up to two (2) time calculation and two (2) time entry rules sets 
K. Worker Time Processing Profiles 

1. Up to four (4) processing profiles 
L. Worker Time Entry Profiles 

1. Up to four (4) time entry profiles 
M. Web clock (if selected) 
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1. Configure up to six (6) web clock buttons 
N. Eligibility profiles 

1. Up to ten (10) eligibility profiles will be delivered to support the Customers key business 
requirements 

O. Workflows and approvals 
1. Standard workflows and approvals will be delivered for the Time and Labor module 

P. Notifications 
1. Standard notifications will be leveraged, where applicable 
2. In addition, up to three (3) custom notifications will be developed for the Time and Labor module   

Q. Security roles 
1. Standard security roles will be leveraged, where applicable 
2. Up to two (2) custom roles will be developed for the Time and Labor module   

R. OTBI Reports 
1. Standard reports will be leveraged, where applicable and appropriate.   
2. One (1) OTBI workshop will be provided to review the standard reports that are available in OTBI 

 Cloud Payroll Scope of Services 

A. Payroll dashboards (seeded) 
1. One (1) employee dashboard (direct deposit, W4) 
2. One (1) payroll administrator dashboard 

B. Payroll automation 
C. Retroactive payroll processing 
D. Enterprise structures 

1. One (1) payroll employment model 
2. One (1) payroll statutory unit 
3. Legal employers – the appropriate number of legal employers will be delivered to align with the 

payroll statutory unit and support the Customer’s business requirements  
4. Tax reporting units – the appropriate number of tax reporting units will be delivered to align with 

the payroll statutory unit and support the Customer’s business requirements  
E. Earnings and deductions 

1. The appropriate number of earnings and deductions associated to absences, benefits, involuntary 
deductions, and timecards will be configured to support the Customer’s key business requirements 

F. Payroll elements 
1. Earnings (salary, wages, bonuses are considered in scope) 
2. Compensation  
3. Absences are considered in scope 
4. Tangible items (tools, uniforms and other company-based items are considered in scope) 
5. Statutory deductions (taxes, voluntary deductions, savings plans, involuntary deductions, pretax 

deductions are considered in scope) 
6. Employer taxes and liabilities are considered in scope 
7. CalPERS elements are within scope 

G. Payment methods and types are considered in scope 
1. Organizational  

a. Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) 
b. Check payment 
c. Cash 
d. Pay Cards 

2. Personal  
a. Direct deposit 

3. Third (3rd) party payment methods (payments to external organizations) 
H. Payroll calculation and rules (using Oracle best practices, the following components and rules will be 

configured to support the Customer’s key business requirements.  All components listed below are 
considered in scope) 
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1. Calculation cards 
2. Calculation factors 
3. Wage basis rules 
4. Proration 
5. Retroactive 

I. Eligibility profiles 
1. Up to twenty (20) eligibility profiles will be delivered to support the Customer’s key business 

requirements 
2. Each element will also require an eligibility profile 

J. Fast formulas 
1. Up to twenty-five (25) fast formulas will be developed to support the Customer’s standard and 

complex business rules  
K. Integrations 

a. Five integrations are included in this Statement of Work with method OTBI/SFTP 
L. Reports 

a. Setup Oracle Transactional Business Intelligence Reporting (OTBI) and install Apps Associates 
recruiting dashboards, as applicable 

b. One (1) workshop will be conducted to review the standard reports available in OTBI for 
recruiting and onboarding 

c. An allocation of two hundred (200) offshore hours included for additional report modifications 
and custom reports across all areas for Phase 2 are included 

i. The allocation and prioritization of reporting hours will be determined by the Apps 
Associates and Customer Project Manager 

d. Up to five (5) custom reports will be delivered across Payroll, OTL, and Absence 
e. Reporting for tax filing is included. If tax filing needs to be outsourced to a vendor and if an 

integration needs to be built, it can be accommodated with a change order 
 
Phase 3 – Oracle Recruiting Cloud (ORC) and Journeys 
 

 Oracle Recruiting Cloud Scope of Services 

A. Company branded career centers 
1. Internal – One (1) internal career center leveraging Opportunity Marketplace 
2. External – One (1) external career center 

B. Compliance approved applicant tracking 
C. Recruiting Agencies 

1. Recruiting Agencies – up to ten (10) Agencies with Agents  
D. Requisition management 

1. Requisition profile – One (1) requisition profile 
E. Candidate management 

1. Candidate profile – One (1) candidate profile 
F. Candidate selection process 

1. Up to two (2) candidate selection processes 
G. Application Flow 

1. Up to three (3) application flows to include Talent Community, Application, and Additional 
Information flows 

H. Configuration of up to four (4) Talent Profile content areas to support candidate applications 
I. Interview management 

1. Enable out of the box interview management features 
a. Up to four (4) interview scheduling templates 

2. Connect Outlook 365 Integration as applicable 
3. One interview feedback questionnaire not to exceed fifteen (15) questions 

J. Offer letter administration 
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1. Up to five (5) offer letter templates 
K. Referral management 

1. Leverage referral management 
2. Provide Apps Associates developed Referral Report for handling 

L. New hire management 
1. Seamless transition to Oracle Human Capital Management (HCM) (Core HR) 

M. Standard and custom fields 
1. Standard/seeded fields will be leveraged 
2. In addition, up to ten (10) custom fields will be developed across the recruiting and onboarding 

modules  
N. Personalizations 

1. Up to ten (10) Personalizations will be delivered for the recruiting user interface (candidate and 
recruiter)  

O. Workflows and approvals 
1. Standard workflows and approvals will be leveraged for Requisitions and Offers 
2. In addition, up to two (2) custom workflow approvals will be developed for the recruiting and 

onboarding modules.  Each workflow will not surpass more than three (3) levels of approvals 
P. Notifications 

1. Standard notifications and alerts will be leveraged, where applicable  
2. In addition, up to five (5) custom notifications will be developed for the recruiting and onboarding 

modules     
Q. Security roles 

1. Leverage existing security roles – Recruiter, Recruiting Manager, Recruiting Admin, Agent, Hiring 
Manager, Pending Worker 

2. Up to five (5) Custom Security roles will be created  
R. Integrations:  

1. The following integrations will be developed: 
a. Standard integrations to LinkedIn and Indeed  
b. Standard Integration to Resume Parser as required 
c. Native Background Check and I-9 Integration to HireRight or Oracle Integrated Third Party 
d. Outlook 365 for Interview Scheduling 

S. Reports 
1. Setup Oracle Transactional Business Intelligence Reporting (OTBI) and install Apps Associates 

recruiting dashboards, as applicable 
2. One (1) workshop will be conducted to review the standard reports available in OTBI for recruiting 

and onboarding 
3. An allocation of two hundred (200) offshore hours included for additional report modifications and 

custom reports across all areas for Phase 3  
a. The allocation and prioritization of reporting hours will be determined by the Apps Associates 

and Customer Project Manager 
4. Up to five (5) custom reports will be delivered 

 Journeys Scope of Services 

A. Use standard Journeys functionality 
B. Create up to three (3) Journeys (checklists) 
C. Create up to thirty (30) Journey tasks for HR and other Areas of Responsibility use, including Guided 

Journeys as determined by Customer and Apps Associates 
D. Create up to five (5) contextual Journey tasks for employees 
E. Create up to five (5) contextual Journeys tasks for managers 
F. Out of the box configuration supported by Oracle best practices will be applied to the development of 

the Journeys module  
G. Create up to five (5) eligibility profiles to support Journey tasks 
H. Create up to two (2) configurable forms to support Journey tasks 
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I. Create up to three (3) questionnaires to support Journey tasks 
J. Review Journey and Tasks display settings and update where applicable 
K. Personalizations 

1. Up to five (5) Personalizations will be delivered  
L. Lookups and Profile Options 

1. Configure all relevant lookups and profile options 
M. Workflows and approvals 

1. Standard workflows and approvals will be delivered  
N. Notifications 

1. Standard notifications will be leveraged, where applicable  
2. Where complexity lies, up to three (3) custom notifications will be developed  

O. Security roles 
1. Standard security roles will be delivered  

P. OTBI Reports 
1. Standard reports will be leveraged, where applicable and appropriate. One (1) OTBI workshop will 

be provided to review the standard reports that are available in OTBI 
2. Create up to (3) custom reports to support Journey tasks and/or bursting notifications 

 

 Core HCM Data Conversion  

A. Apps Associates will convert up to three (3) years of employment changes associated with active 
employees and import the current record associated with terminated employees  

B. HR Master data (active employees) - up to three (3) years 
1. Employee personal details 
2. Employee employment information 
3. Employee work relationship 
4. Employee salary information 

C. HR Master data (terminated employees) - top of the stack 
1. Demographic information (name, address, contact information) 
2. Employment information  
3. Job information 
4. Manager information    
5. Salary information  

 Benefits Data Conversion  

A. HR Master data (active employees) - up to three (3) years 
1. Required data to support Benefits must have been converted previously. 

B. HR Master data (terminated employees) - top of the stack 
1. Required data to support Benefits must have been converted previously  

C. Benefits 
1. Current employee benefit coverages and rates are considered in scope for this project  
2. Current Dependent record conversions are considered in scope for this project  
3. Current Beneficiary record conversions are considered in scope for this project 

 Talent Management Data Conversion  

A. Performance, Goal, Succession, Talent Review 
1. Historical employee data conversion is considered out of scope for this project 
2. Conversion of up to 100 goals for the goal library is considered in scope 
3. Conversion of up to 100 talent model profile records is considered in scope 

 Absence Management Data Conversion  

A. Apps Associates will convert the employee’s current accrual balances for each of required absence 
plans 
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B. Master Data 
1. Accrual balance for vacation/Paid Time Off (PTO) plan 
2. Accrual balance for personal/floating holiday plan 
3. Accrual balance for sick plan 
4. Accrual balances for any other plans deemed within scope 

 Oracle Cloud Time and Labor Data Conversion  

A. Time and Labor 
1. Data conversion is considered out of scope for this project 

 Cloud Payroll Data Conversion  

A. Apps Associates will convert up to three (3) years of employment changes associated with active 
employees and import the current record associated with terminated employees  

B. HR Master data (active employees) - up to three (3) years 
1. All relevant data must be converted to support current payroll 

C. HR Master data (terminated employees) - top of the stack 
1. All relevant data must be converted to support payroll 

D. Payroll 
1. Payroll balances conversion is for all active employees 
2. Payroll balances conversion for terminated employees in the current year needed to produce W-2 

forms 
3. Employee Element Entries 
4. Employee banking information (may be loaded as part of HCM data) 
5. Employee tax information (calculation card) (may be loaded as part of HCM data) 

E. If go live is not aligned with January 1st, Apps Associates will convert the End of Quarter (EOQ) payroll 
balances for each payroll quarter leading up and through the Customer’s payroll go live date (best 
practice is the end of the payroll quarter)   
1. This balance will be converted along with the Year to Date (YTD) payroll balance 
2. The following payroll categories are deemed in scope:     

a. Employee payroll balances based on the Oracle balance structure 
i. Gross earnings 
ii. Employee tax deductions 
iii. Pre-tax deductions 
iv. Voluntary/post-tax deductions  
v. Involuntary deductions 
vi. Any other statutory balances not mentioned above 

b. Employee payment information 
i. Direct deposit information 

c. Employee tax information  
i. Federal tax elections 
ii. State tax elections  
iii. Local tax elections 

3. Master data (terminated employees) 
a. If go live is not aligned with January 1st, Apps Associates will convert the End of Quarter (EOQ) 

payroll balances for each payroll quarter leading up and through the Customer’s payroll go live 
date (best practice is the end of the payroll quarter)  

b. This balance will be converted along with the Year to Date (YTD) payroll balance   
c. The following payroll categories are deemed in scope:      

F. Employee payroll balances  
1. Gross earnings 
2. Employee tax deductions 
3. Pre-tax deductions 
4. Voluntary/post-tax deductions  
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5. Any other statutory balances not mentioned above 
 

 Oracle Recruiting Cloud Data Conversion  

A. The following data will be programmatically converted: 
1. Data Conversion of up to 1 year to a maximum of 10,000 historical candidate profiles  

a. Basic Candidate Information 
i. Candidate name 
ii. Candidate address 
iii. Candidate email 
iv. Candidate phone number 

2. USA EEO Data (if required) 
3. Current active Resume (1 file) 
4. Extended Scope - Conversion of extended Candidate Profile Data for all converted candidates: 

a. Education History (no more than 5 entries) 
b. Work Experience History (no more than 5 entries) 
c. Licenses and Certifications (no more than 5 entries) 

B. Conversion of open and posted active requisitions  
1. Job Descriptions if formatted in ORC format (HTML) 

C. Conversion of currently active candidate applications associated with converted active requisitions  
1. Active application is defined as not in a Rejected/Withdrawn status 
2. Candidates in Offer phase will be excluded or manually handled as applicable 

 Change Management & Training 

Through system demonstrations, applying Oracle’s modern best practices, Apps Associates Functional Leads 
will walk the Customer’s Subject Matter Experts (SME’s) through Oracle Cloud functionality during design 
workshops and testing cycles.    
 
The Apps Associates Change Management and Training Team will engage with the Customer to support end user 
adoption and engagement of the Oracle Cloud solution. Apps Associates team will work in partnership with the 
Customer to design and develop the overall change management and training strategy as well as standard Oracle 
Cloud training documentation and communications for the mutually agreed upon key topics and focus areas.  
The training of Customer end users will be conducted by the Customer. 
 

 Testing 

Initial testing will be conducted by Apps Associates in the first “stage/test” instance using data that has been 
provided by the Customer and is confirmed to be error free. The Oracle standard test scripts will be executed 
by Customer with an expected outcome and documented with the actual outcome. Each transaction used in 
the testing will be recorded in the test script document for reconciliation. 
 
Customer testing is planned to include a single System Integration Test (SIT) and a single User Acceptance 
Testing (UAT) test cycle. Scope related to those individual test cycles are below:  

A. SIT 
1. Oracle standard test script templates will be furnished by Apps Associates for Customer population 

of their specific scenarios to be used for testing 
2. Customer will create test scripts for each process area with exceptions, conditions and variables 

based on their business processes (if desired) 
3. Data used in the testing will be identified by the Customer 
4. Testing and the documentation of the testing results will be completed by the Customer 
5. Apps Associates will be responsible for issue resolution and configuration management related to 

the issue 
6. Technical Objects – all custom objects are in place and tested by Apps Associates prior to SIT start 
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7. Converted Data - programmatic data in place and tested (if applicable) 
8. Entry/Exit criteria will be mutually agreed upon by Apps Associates and Customer prior to SIT start 

B. UAT 
1. Tests performed are a subset of the SIT test scripts by the Customer 
2. Testing is performed using end user training material (if applicable)  
3. Data to be tested is defined by the Customer and used in the testing 
4. Master converted data is used for the test cycle, all other data manually entered  
5. Results from the testing passes are evaluated and discussed with Customer project personnel for 

acceptance 
6. Entry/Exit criteria will be mutually agreed upon by Apps Associates and Customer prior to UAT start 

C. Payroll Parallel Testing 
1. There will be two parallel test which will be based on two payrolls already completed in the current 

payroll vendor 
2. Customer will provide the payroll register/reports from the two payrolls 
3. Apps Associates will provide the testing methodology for parallel tests 

 Project Management 

Apps Associates will provide project management for the delivery of in-scope activities during the project 
including: 

A. Project plan creation and administration 
B. Project critical path management and reporting 
C. Apps Associates task management and reporting 
D. Project risk and issue management and reporting 
E. Project financial management and reporting 
F. Project communication 
G. Conduct weekly core team meetings 
H. Provide weekly status reporting 
I. Participate in monthly steering committee meetings 
J. Apps Associates resource management 

 Key Project Activities - Payroll  

A. Design and defining requirements with user sign off 
B. Configuration and development in preparation for testing 
C. Validation, including system integration testing and user acceptance testing 
D. Transition to Production through a defined cutover plan 
E. Go live 
F. Hypercare (post go-live support) 

 

 Out of Scope 

 Core HCM Out of Scope  

A. Only items listed and described within this SOW are included in scope 
B. All other items/services are deemed out of scope 
C. To avoid any potential confusion, the following items/services are specifically mentioned as Out of 

Scope for this support contract and remain under the domain of general Customer responsibilities: 
1. Support of third-party integrations by Apps Associates staff 
2. Development of custom test scripts 
3. Validation of any Customer data 
4. Data conversion for Journeys is considered out of scope 
5. Historical data for terminated employees is considered out of scope 
6. Historical data for current employees prior to three years before go-live is considered out of scope 
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 Cloud Benefits Out of Scope  

A. Only items listed and described within this SOW are included in scope 
B. All other items/services are deemed out of scope 
C. To avoid any potential confusion, the following items/services are specifically mentioned as Out of 

Scope for this support contract and remain under the domain of general Customer responsibilities: 
1. Support of third part integrations by Apps Associates staff unless negotiated separately 
2. Development of custom benefits test scripts 
3. Validation of any Customer data 

 Payroll Out of Scope  

A. Only items listed and described within this SOW are included in scope 
B. All other items/services are deemed out of scope 
C. To avoid any potential confusion, the following items/services are specifically mentioned as Out of 

Scope for this support contract and remain under the domain of general Customer responsibilities: 
1. Support of third-party integrations by Apps Associates staff 
2. Development of custom test scripts 
3. Validation of any Customer data 
4. Data conversion for historical payroll data is out of scope; only current employees and employees 

terminated in the tax year of go-live will be converted 
5. Historical data for current employees prior to three years before go-live is considered out of scope 
6. Extracting data from the current payroll system 

 Talent Management Out of Scope  

A. These tasks are specifically out of scope for Talent Management: 
1. Support of third-party integrations by Apps Associates staff is out of scope 
2. Development of custom test scripts 
3. Validation of any Customer data 
4. Data conversion for performance management is out of scope 

 Oracle Cloud Time and Labor Out of Scope  

A. Time and Labor - only items listed and described within this SOW are included in scope 
B. All other items/services are deemed out of scope 
C. To avoid any potential confusion, the following items/services are specifically mentioned as Out of 

Scope for this support contract and remain under the domain of general Customer responsibilities: 
1. Support of third-party integrations by Apps Associates staff to or from the time and labor 

application 
2. Development of custom test scripts or test cases 
3. Validation of any Customer data 
4. Time and Labor data conversion 

 Absence Management Out of Scope  

A. Only items listed and described within this SOW are included in scope 
B. All other items/services are deemed out of scope 
C. To avoid any potential confusion, the following items/services are specifically mentioned as Out of 

Scope for this support contract and remain under the domain of general Customer responsibilities: 
1. Personalizations to any absence form are considered out of scope 
2. Support of third-party integrations by Apps Associates staff 
3. Development of custom absence test scripts 
4. Validation of any Customer data 

 Data Privacy 

A. The data contained in this engagement is subject to the following data privacy regulations 
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 Deliverables 

The following Deliverables are included in this effort: 

Deliverable Deliverable Description 

Project Plan 

Project planning artifact used to guide both project 
execution and project control reflecting assignment of 
Apps Associates and Customer personnel for scheduled 
activities, scope, and established baselines 

Project Status Report 
A weekly status report detailing overall project progress, 
timeline, budget, resource, and financial status  

RAID Log 
A log for Risks, Action Items, Issues, Key 
Decisions (RAID) identified by the project team or 
Customer organization  

Oracle Standard Test Scripts 
Standard test scripts supplied by oracle to address basic 
system functionality testing 

Business Requirements Documentation 
The business requirement documentation produced as a 
result of the design workshop(s) using the AN.100 (or 
similar) template 

Technical Design Documentation 
The technical design documentation which using the 
DS.140 (or similar) template for extracts and reports 

Configuration Documentation 
Application setup configuration documentation for the 
modules in scope using and MC.050 document format 

Business Process Flows 
Oracle’s Modern Best Practice Flows to be used as a basis 
for Customer modifications-based Customer’s specific 
process flows 

Production Cutover Plan 
A plan documenting the production cutover steps and 
timings for the application modules identified as in scope 
as part of this SOW 

Change Management and Training Strategy 
and Roadmap 

The framework for executing change management and 

training based on the results of the needs analysis in the 

design phase. The change management and training 

strategy/roadmap to include:   
• Overall strategy aligned to project phases   

• Meetings, workshop(s) and focus group coordination 

timelines   

• Communications and engagement approach 

• Training and user readiness approach 

 

Training Content and Support 
Documentation  

• Training curriculum, job aids and user guides 

Data Protection/Privacy Law Applicable 

GDPR ☐ 

HIPAA ☒ 

ITAR ☐ 

CCPA ☐ 

Other:  California laws that protect the 
privacy of employee personal 
information, such as disclosure of SSNs. 

☒☐ 
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• Communications and training support content  

 

 Deliverable Acceptance 

Customer will have the right to inspect each Deliverable and either accept or reject the Deliverable by 
giving Apps Associates written notice within threefive (53) business days after delivery thereof. For final project 
closure of each phase,  aA final acceptance process will occur to ensure that the Deliverables properly execute 
all Functional Requirements during the first thirty days of live production use of the Software.  Any inspection 
by Customer shall be performed in such a manner as not to unduly delay the work. If Customer fails to either 
accept or reject within the aforementioned time period, the Deliverable shall be deemed accepted.  For any 
Deliverable or portion thereof, that is reasonably found rejected, Customer will provide Apps Associates with 
the details necessary for correction of such Deliverablereasonably identify the deficiency, and Apps 
Associates will promptly perform the necessary modifications and resubmit the updated portions 
to Customer for acceptance. This process may be reasonably repeated until Customer accepts the Deliverable. 
 

 Roles and Responsibilities 

The roles and responsibilities specific to this SOW are set forth in Exhibit B – Roles and Responsibilities which is 
attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
The following table depicts the expected Customer resource commitments (listed in % FTE): 

Steering 
Committee 

Project 
Manager 

Business 
Process 
Owners  

Functional 
SMEs 

Business 
Analyst/IT  

2% 50% 20% 40%-50% 30%-40% 

 
 
General Customer Responsibilities   
In addition to the roles and responsibilities set forth in Exhibit B – Roles and Responsibilities, Customer agrees 
to provide assistance, cooperation, information, equipment, data, a suitable work environment, access to 
Customer’s systems and resources reasonably necessary to enable Apps Associates to perform the Services. 
Customer acknowledges that Apps Associates’ ability to provide Services as set forth herein may be affected, 
including timelines, Project Deliverables, or project costs if Customer does not provide this reasonable 
assistance. 
 
Project Resourcing 
The Apps Associates team is anticipated to be comprised of the following resources but may be shifted during 
the project upon scope clarification: 
 
Phase 1: 

Resource Category 

Onshore 

Project Manager 

HCM Lead 

Benefits 

Talent Lead 

HCM Analyst/Onboarding 

Change Management and Training Support  

Offshore 

Offshore Manager 
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HCM Consultant 

Benefits Consultant 

Talent Consultant 

Conversions Developer 

Extracts Developer 

Reports Developer 

 
 
 
Phase 2: 

Resource Category 

Onshore 

Project Manager 

Solution Architect 

OTL/Absence Lead 

Payroll Lead 

Training Support  

Offshore 

Offshore Manager 

HCM Consultant 

Absence Consultant 

OTL Consultant 

Payroll Consultant 

Payroll Technical Support 

Conversions Developer 

Extracts/Reports Developer 

Reports Developer 

 
Phase 3: 

Resource Category 

Onshore 

Project Manager 

ORC 

ORC Analyst/Journeys 

Training Support  

Offshore 

Offshore Manager 

ORC Consultant 

Conversions Developer 

Reports Developer 

Journeys Consultant 

 

 Project Assumptions 

The Scope of Services, Deliverables, and Estimates set forth in this SOW are based upon information the 
Customer has presented to Apps Associates and the following assumptions: 

 General 

A. Key Project Deliverables will be signed off on a timely basis 
1. Delays in key signoffs may impact the project timeline and budget 
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B. Customer will designate a single point of contact within their team for the Apps Associates consultants 
and project management to identify as the project manager 

C. Customer and Apps Associates will participate jointly in the project and will share responsibility to 
complete project tasks 

D. Customer will make available, on a timely basis, appropriate personnel to complete required tasks 
E. Customer team members will be empowered to make required decisions 
F. Customer key business process owners and Customer project team members will be available for 

questions / meetings / testing based on Apps Associates defined schedule and available on an ad hoc 
basis 

G. If Customer decisions are not made within the specified timeframe, it may result in a delay in schedule 
and a change in scope, provided that Apps Associates will promptly notify Customer managers of any 
such delay  

H. Customer will be required to provide input and clarification of current system, applications, and related 
requirements in a timely manner so that the work may not be unnecessarily delayed 

I. Any scope changes identified after project commencement will be documented through the change 
order process set forth herein 

J. Any regulatory or compliance requirements will be identified by Customer 
K. If SOW supports remote work by Apps Associates team members, Customer will provide Apps 

Associates with connectivity to access the systems and applications remotely over a secure Virtual 
Private Network (VPN) or Customer’s preferred remote connectivity tool 

L. Resource response time will be twenty-four (24) hours from receipt of a request during weeks where 
the resource is not allocated fulltime to this project 

M. Apps Associates will make its best effort to provide a flexible team schedule, but Customer agrees to 
maintain a reasonable and predictable project schedule 

N. All project “stops” (where a previously scheduled Apps Associates resource is asked to not work on a 
project for a period of time) require a minimum of two (2) week advance notice to allow the resource 
to be deployed on different projects 
1. In the event this notice is not provided, Customer will be responsible to pay for 50% of this 

resource’s time for two (2) weeks unless the Apps Associates’ resource is assigned to another 
engagement for that time 

O. Customer will provide the necessary contact information for all Third Parties involved in the project and 
facilitate communication as needed for Apps Associates to complete their tasks as defined in this SOW 

P. Any tasks identified to be performed by any Third Party that are delayed, performed erroneously or not 
performed by the Third Party may affect the timeline and the critical path of the implementation 
1. In the event this occurs, the Apps Associates’ Project Manager will elevate the issue to the 

Customer Project Manager 
Q. Apps Associates is not in a position to provide guidance on regulatory items such as Sarbanes Oxley and 

FASB Revenue Recognition 
R. The Apps Associates’ Consultants will leverage Apps Associates’ tools and templates throughout the 

project 
1. Any deviation may require a change order to reflect additional effort required to leverage 

Customer tools and templates 
S. Customer agrees Apps Associates may use employees of its subsidiaries or subcontractors to provide 

Services under this SOW 
T. Unless specifically prohibited by a processing agreement between the parties, Customer grants Apps 

Associates and those working on behalf of Apps Associates in support of project activities (the “Apps 
Associates Team”), the right to extract, download, and/or transfer data to the Customer, a 
representative of the Customer, or software or cloud vendor of the Customer   

U. In all cases, the Apps Associates Team will treat the data as containing personal or sensitive 
information and will only leverage file sharing and file storage functions that have been reviewed and 
approved by the Customer 

V. Pseudonymization of data is the responsibility of the Customer 
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W. The Apps Associates Team will delete the data from its systems following use or transfer as soon as 
practicable 

X. It is the responsibility of the Customer Project Manager to communicate with the Third Party and 
determine an appropriate mitigation strategy with the Apps Associates’ Project Manager 

Y. If this engagement requires Apps Associates to process electronic Personal Health Information (ePHI), 
Apps Associates and the Customer are jointly responsible for completing and agreeing to the contents 
of a Business Associates Agreement upon the initiation of the project 

Z. If this engagement requires Apps Associates to process EU citizen data, it is the joint responsibility of 
the Apps Associates and the Customer to complete and agree to the contents of a Data Protection 
Impact Assessment upon the initiation of the project 

AA. Project Planning: 
1. The project plan will be based on the Oracle Unified Methodology (“OUM”) or Apps Associates 

Hybrid Agile Methodology (“HAEM”), which can be adopted to meet the needs of this particular 
project 

2. Customer will provide adequate desks, work area and conference rooms needed for the project 
team 

3. The project team will have access to a copier, printer, telephones, and normal office supplies 
4. E-mail and shared directories will be available to the project team members to facilitate 

communication and information sharing 
5. Remote project team members will work eight (8)-hour workday, five days a week. Ten (10)-hour 

workday, four (4) days a week, will be assumed for all traveling project team members 
a. Exceptions to this may vary depending on stage of the project and will be managed and 

communicated to Customer by the Apps Associates Project Manager 
6. Apps Associates team members will observe normal Customer holidays and Apps Associates 

holidays 
BB. Customer understands and assumes risk if they provide Production data to be used for testing 
CC. Maintenance of test and production data/accounts is the responsibility of the Customer 
DD. Estimates do not account for Oracle software bugs  

1. Oracle software bugs and printing bugs that exceed eight (8) hours to remedy will be subject to 
change control for the time spent in resolving the problem with Oracle Support  

 Technical Environment: 

A. Customer users will be provided with connectivity, technical infrastructure and appropriate end-user 
computers and software to access their required modules 

B. Customer will have a development instance in place by the end of the second week of the project 
C. Customer will be responsible for securing these services 
D. Upgrade to new versions of the Oracle software or required hardware or systems software is the 

responsibility of Customer 
E. Specific requirements not documented within this document may impact project operations and result 

in a change order 
F. Apps Associates assumes that the Customer established and sets the password policy for application 

and database environments 
G. Apps Associates analyses quarterly security patches from Oracle and recommends to Customer 
H. Customer is responsible for planning a release schedule to apply the patches and test it on a non-

production instance before applying it on production 
I. Customer is responsible for requesting DDOS protection, Web application firewall or IDS/IPS 
J. Customer is responsible for providing the valid SSL certificates to enable the TLS/SSL setups on 

application URLs 
K. Customer is responsible for selecting the solution, licensing, and requesting Apps Associates to 

implement the controls 
L. Customer is responsible for identifying the sensitive data and implementing data masking or encryption 

or requesting Apps Associates to come up with a technique 
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M. Customer is responsible for recommending the type of encryption to be implemented to protect 
sensitive data or credentials 

N. Customer will be responsible for provisioning and configuring Cloud Environments and Cloud Services, 
including single sign on 

O. The cloud environments and services will be provisioned before the project starts to avoid delays 

 Analytics:  

A. Separation of personal data from other data is not in scope 
1. Customer will provide data as required by the Apps Associates team 

B. Customer is responsible for ensuring that data is masked/encrypted and all files containing sensitive 
information are password protected 

 Data Conversion: 

A. Apps Associates will only be responsible for conversion activities as specifically outlined within the 
project scope 

B. Customer personnel will be responsible for validating and verifying all converted data 
C. Customer is responsible for any required manual corrections of failed conversion records 
D. For all applications, Customer is responsible for managing the relationship with the current 

HCM/Payroll vendor and working to assure proper access is available to Apps Associates. The Customer 
is responsible for assuring information is extracted by the current HCM/Payroll vendor in the correct 
format for Oracle data conversion by Apps Associates 

 Testing: 

A. Neither Customer nor Apps Associates will utilize any automated testing tools during this project 
B. Customer will be responsible for testing and certifying that the production applications are production 

ready 
C. During test events, project hours may extend to 8:00AM EST to 6:00PM EST 
D. Apps Associates will test the following percentages of data for each test cycle: 

1. Unit testing – Initiate Phase 
a. Twenty-five (25) percent of data will be tested 

2. Systems Integrated Testing (SIT) 
a. Fifty (50) percent of data 

3. User Acceptance Testing (UAT) 
a. One hundred (100) percent of data 

 Production Implementation and Post-Production Support: 

A. Customer will run the Oracle modules in the scope defined above in a single global instance 
B. There will be one (1) Production roll-out of the in-scope Oracle modules to named geographies and 

business units 
C. Customer is responsible for documenting all new policies and procedures relating to Apps Associates 

Customer’s use of the applications 
D. This SOW covers production support which includes the week of go-live as listed below: 

1. Phase 1 – fourtwo (42) weeks 
2. Phase 2 – four (4) weeks 
3. Phase 3 – fourtwo (42) weeks 

E. Apps Associates will transition over the production support after month one (1) of go-live to internal 
Customer team or managed services team 

F. Apps Associates team will stay on project after go-live to support contracted Hypercare Customer will 
take over the production support from Apps Associates after the expiration of Hypercare support 
onwards 
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 Applications: 

A. Separation of personal data from other data is not in scope 
B. Customer will provide data as required by the data conversions team 
C. Customer is responsible for providing coding standards documentation 

1. In the event coding standards documentation is not available, Apps Associates will recommend 
using its internal coding standards document 

 Project-Specific: 

A. Geographic regions – United States 
B. Language - English 
C. There are no integrations with Middleware in scope for this project 
D. Oracle licensing policies are subject to change according to your agreements with Oracle and without 

notice Customer’s past, current and future agreements with Oracle govern your Oracle software 
licenses and Apps Associates is not providing Oracle license guidance in this engagement 

E. Customer is responsible for ensuring that all Oracle licensing is current based on the solution being 
implemented 

F. Apps Associates does not take responsibility for any additional licenses required to implement the 
solution 

G. Apps Associates will have access to the Customer’s “My Oracle Support CSI #” 
H. Implementation will be in English only  
I. Customer is responsible for data extraction and cleansing prior to providing to Apps Associates, in the 

format specified by Apps Associates 
J. Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) transactions are not in scope 
K. It is assumed Apps Associates will use the seeded Oracle roles for access 

(analyst/manager/administrator)   
L. The seeded roles are SOX compliant out of the box and a user/job matrix will be created and signed off 

on ensuring roles are administered adhering with Customer' internal SOX policies   
M. Customer will extract and format the data as specified by Oracle’s HCM Data Loaders (HDL) 
N. Only Oracle supported format can be used for data conversion 
O. Special programming will not be written to convert data where standard functionality does not support 

the payroll-based loader  
P. For errors/failures, Apps Associates will provide Customer with the reason(s) for failure 
Q. Data conversion errors will be resolved by Customer before the next scheduled conversion run 
R. Apps Associates has allocated three (3) full data loads for each element 
S. Customer will use converted data in their test events 
T. Customer will provide the data in the appropriate extract format at least two (2) weeks ahead of the 

test event 
U. Additional conversion loads may result in a change in scope   
V. Standard test scripts will be supplied   
W. Business scenarios reflecting all valid testing scenarios will be provided by the Customer prior to SIT 
X. Extracts and/or integrations to additional third (3rd) party external systems (not highlighted above) are 

considered out of scope for this project unless otherwise noted 
Y. Due to the impact on the business user's User Interface (UI), all non-mandatory Oracle upgrades will be 

postponed until after the go live and Hypercare period if the project lifecycle is at or beyond CRP2 
Z. Maximum of three (3) environments will be supported during the implementation for configuration 

and migration activities 
AA. Scope is limited to the United States employee population but can be expanded to support additional 

countries for an additional cost 
BB. Benefits data exchange solution, if applicable, must be acquired and contracted before the 

commencement of the project  
CC. Union management is considered out of scope for this project 
DD. Only one (1) benefit rate structure/sheet (current rates or future rates) will be considered in scope  

160



 

PROJ137177SCVWA // Oracle // HCM/Payroll Cloud Implementation                                       Page 23 of 34 
Version 10.22 060122jj 

EE. Open enrollment support is considered out of scope for this project   
FF. If open enrollment occurs during the lifecycle of the project, it will be managed outside of the cloud 

benefits system by the Customer 
GG. Development of total compensation statement is considered out of scope for this project  
HH. Oracle onboarding is supported by the Core Human Resources (HR) checklist feature   
II. For Oracle Human Capital Management (HCM) security purposes, this feature only supports day one (1) 

tasks for new hires 

9.9 Change Management and Training  

A. Content will be developed using a standard document template created by Apps Associates in line with 
Customers branding requirements    

B. Customer will provide subject matter experts (in each functional area) to review and provide 
feedback/sign off on finalized training curriculum   

C. Customer will provide resources to collaborate with the Apps Associates change management and training 
team to support the collaboration, development and review cycles for all activities associated with 
communications, engagement, scheduling and logistics 

D. Finalized training content will be provided in electronic copy only   
E. Apps Associates will create training content for the training topics outlined and signed off on in discovery. 

Any additional topic areas may result in a change order  
F. All content is developed in American English Only  

 

 Advance Payment 

Customer shall pay to Apps Associates 20% of the estimated Phase value which is shown as the first milestone 
payment in each Phase in the tables below.  Apps Associates is not obligated to begin Services under this SOW 
until the advance is received by Apps Associates. Should the SOW be terminated prior to the completion of 
Services, the advance will be applied to any outstanding invoices and the remainder refunded to Customer. 
 

 Project Cost 

Apps Associates will provide the Services and/or Deliverables for a fixed fee (“Fixed Cost”) as per the fixed fee 
payment schedule below. 
 
HCM Implementation Cost: 

Phase Fixed Cost 

1 $561,493 

2 $874,533 

3 $355,435 

Total: $1,791,460  

 
Additional (Optional) Cost: Change Management and Training: 

Phase Change Management Training Total 

1 $11,825  $23,650 $35,475 

2  -    $16,555 $16,555 

3  -    $7,095   $7,095  

Total:   
$59,125  
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Phase 1: These deliverables are included as Sections 3.1 - 3.4. 

No. Milestone Name Description/Measurement 
Anticipated 

Completion Date 
Fixed Cost 

1 Project Start Milestone to establish the start of the 
project. Kickoff meeting executed and 
project plan delivered 

1/1/2024 $135,339  

2 Design Complete Milestone to establish the completion 
of Design. Deliver a Design document 

1/12/2024 
 

$85,231 

3 Design/Configuration 
Sprints Complete 

Milestone to establish the completion 
of the Design/Configuration Phase. 
Sprints scheduled and executed 

3/8/2024 
 

85,231 

4 SIT Test Complete Milestone to establish the completion 
execution of the SIT planned test 
scripts Test Phase 

3/29/2024 85,231 

5 UAT test Complete Milestone to establish the completion 
execution of the UAT Test 
Phaseplanned test scripts 

4/19/2024 85,231 

6 Phase Go-Live Milestone to establish the migration 
of the Phase to production. First 
transaction in Production 

5/6/2024 85,231 

7 Phase Closure Milestone to establish the closure of 
the Phase. All prior milestones 
delivered and issues documents, 
Managed Services Team engaged 

5/17/20246/6/24 $115,200 

Total Fixed Cost: $561,493 

Additional - Change Management and Training Cost: $35,475 

 
Phase 2: These deliverables are included as Sections 3.5 - 3.7. 

No. Milestone Name Description/Measurement 
Anticipated Completion 

Date 
Fixed Cost 

1 Design Complete Milestone to establish the 
completion of Design. Kickoff 
meeting executed and project 
plan delivered 

1/1/2024 
 

$219,907 

2 Design/Configuration 
Sprints Complete 

Milestone to establish the 
completion of the 
Design/Configuration Phase. 
Sprints scheduled and executed 

9/6/2024 
 

$163,657 

3 SIT Test Complete Milestone to establish the 
execution of the SIT planned test 
scriptsMilestone to establish the 
completion of the SIT Test Phase 

9/27/2024 $163,657 

4 UAT test Complete Milestone to establish the 
execution of the UAT planned 
Test scriptsMilestone to establish 
the completion of the UAT Test 
Phase 

10/25/2024 $163,657 

5 Phase Go-Live Milestone to establish the 
migration of the Phase to 
production. First transaction in 

1/1/2025 $163,657 
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ProductionMilestone to establish 
the migration of the Phase to 
production 

6 Phase Closure Milestone to establish the closure 
of the Phase. All prior milestones 
delivered and issues documents, 
Managed Services Team 
engagedMilestone to establish 
the closure of the Phase 

1/24/20252/1/25 $225,000 

Total Fixed Cost: $874,533 

Additional - Change Management and Training Cost: $16,555 
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Phase 3: These deliverables are included as Sections 3.8 - 3.9. 

No. Milestone Name Description/Measurement 
Anticipated Completion 

Date 
Fixed Cost 

1 Phase Start 

Milestone to establish the start of 
the project, kickoff meeting 
executed and project plan 
deliveredMilestone to establish the 
start of the Phase 

2/3/2025 

$76,087 

2 Design Complete 

Milestone to establish the 
completion of Design. Deliver a 
Design documentMilestone to 
establish the completion of Design 

2/14/2025 $55,870  

3 
Design/Configuration 
Sprints Complete 

Milestone to establish the 
completion of the 
Design/Configuration Phase. Sprints 
scheduled and executedMilestone to 
establish the completion of the 
Design/Configuration Phase 

4/11/2025 $55,870  

4 SIT Test Complete 

Milestone to establish the execution 
of the SIT planned test 
scriptsMilestone to establish the 
completion of the SIT Test Phase 

5/2/2025 $55,870  

5 UAT test Complete 

Milestone to establish the execution 
of the UAT planned Test 
scriptsMilestone to establish the 
completion of the UAT Test Phase 

5/23/2025 $55,870  

6 Phase Go-Live 

Milestone to establish the migration 
of the Phase to production. First 
transaction in ProductionMilestone 
to establish the migration of the 
Phase to production 

6/9/2025 $55,870  

7 Project Closure 

Milestone to establish the closure of 
the Phase. All prior milestones 
delivered and issues documents, 
Managed Services Team 
engagedMilestone to establish the 
closure of the project 

6/207/9/2025 $25,000 

Total Fixed Cost: $355,435 

Additional - Change Management and Training Cost: $7,095 

 
Once a Milestone is reached, the Cost for that Milestone shall become due and will be invoiced and be payable 
in accordance with the terms of the PSA.  If the SOW is terminated and such termination occurs prior to a 
Milestone payment date as defined in this Section 12, Project Cost, Customer agrees to pay Apps Associates for 
any accrued and un-billed labor performed during the execution of the project at the hourly rate(s) provided in 
document “SCVWA Billing Rate Card – Confidential Appendix.” Please note that specific billing rate data 
relevant to this agreement has been provided to Customer in a separate, confidential document. This approach 
is taken to ensure the sensitive nature of competitive rate information is appropriately protected and not 
disclosed to the public.defined in this Section 12, Project Cost.   
 
Basis of Fixed Cost.  The Fixed Cost is based upon information gathered or provided as reflected throughout 
this document.  Should this information change, then Apps Associates will apply the change order process 
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described herein and the fixed fee payment schedule would change accordingly.  The Fixed Cost reflects Apps 
Associates labor only. Travel and other expenses are reimbursable, if incurred, and subject to standards set 
forth in Section 14 of this SOW. 
 
 
Customer acknowledges that changes in the roles and responsibilities and assumptions set forth in this SOW 
may affect Apps Associates ability to provide Services. If a Deliverable or Services delayed as a result of 
Customer’s failure to complete such task(s), Customer agrees that Time and Material costs shall apply beyond 
the Fixed Cost set forth above for the Apps Associates increased costs in providing Services under this SOW. 
Such increased costs may include time during which Apps Associates’ consultants are under-utilized because of 
delays caused by Customer’s failure to complete such task(s).  Time and Material costs will be billed at the 
hourly rate assigned to the applicable role set forth in the table below: 
 
Hourly Rates for Apps Associates Resources:  
 
 
Customer understands and expressly agrees this is a fixed fee SOW.  Apps Associates is under no obligation to 
provide Customer with any kind of financial reporting, supporting documentation or justification of 
expenditures made in the performance of the Services as a condition of payment. 
 

 Project Timeline 

The project timeline is defined as follows, any deviation from the defined project timeline, phases and/or phase 
tasks, will result in a change order to accommodate the new requirements.   
 
Phase 1: 20 weeks (including 42 weeks hypercare post go-live support) 
Phase 2: 34 weeks (including 4 weeks hypercare post go-live support) 
Phase 3: 20 weeks (including 42 weeks hypercare post go-live support) 
 

 Work Location 

Project resources will work remotely at their home offices or at Apps Associates offices in Acton, MA and 
Hyderabad, India.  Travel is expected for Apps Associates resources only during key project phases to Customer 
offices.  
 

 Travel & Expenses 

All travel must be approved by the Customer and be consistent with Customer’s travel guidelines. The fee 
structure and billing rates above are exclusive of reasonable and necessary travel related expenditures to/from 
the Customer offices.  The following expenses will be eligible to be invoiced separately on no more than a 
weekly basis and will be payable in accordance with the terms of the PSA: 
 
Normal travel related expenditures shall apply for consultants working on-site at the Customer Place of 
Business and be reimbursed as submitted with receipts including, but not limited to, mileage, airfare, lodging, 
meals, parking, and highway tolls. 
 
If travel is required outside to the primary place of business then normal travel related expenditures shall be 
reimbursed as submitted with receipts including, but not limited to, mileage, airfare, lodging, meals, parking, 
and highway tolls. 
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Customer will provide approval in advance of any travel by Apps Associates.  Apps Associates will adhere to the 
current Santa Clarita Valley Water Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy. The intention is to deliver the 
work remotely where possible to minimize expenses with travel on a critical phase basis.  
 
 

 Change Orders 

During the course of the project, additional requirements may be identified, and issues may arise that, if 
addressed, would require work outside the scope and timeline of the proposed engagement. These 
requirements and issues may result in changes to the scope, resources, and timeline, and overall cost of the 
engagement. Apps Associates Project Manager will create a change order documenting the change and provide 
it to the Customer Project Manager. Customer Project Manager shall have three (3) business days after Apps 
Associates submission of the change order to give feedback or approval. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if 
Customer Project Manager fails to either accept or reject the change order within three (3) business days, such 
change order will be deemed accepted at the end of the aforementioned time period. Further, such change 
orders will be documented by Apps Associates through its Change Log in weekly status reports. 
 

 Ambiguities 

This SOW has been reviewed by the parties. The parties have had full opportunity to negotiate the terms and 
conditions of this SOW. Accordingly, the parties expressly waive any rule of construction that ambiguities 
should be construed against the drafting party and agree that the language in this SOW shall be construed as a 
whole, according to its fair meaning, and to the extent possible, consistent with the PSA. 
 
To show their agreement to these terms and intending to be legally bound as of the Effective Date set forth 
above, Apps Associates and Customer, acting through their authorized representatives, have signed, and 
delivered this SOW. 

 

 

Accepted by: 
  

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency:  APPS ASSOCIATES LLC: 

   
Authorized Signature:  Authorized Signature: 

   
   

   
     

Name:   Name:  

     
Title:   Title:  

     
Date:   Date:  

  

167



 

PROJ137177SCVWA // Oracle // HCM/Payroll Cloud Implementation                                       Page 30 of 34 
Version 10.22 060122jj 

Exhibit A: Definitions 

 
The following definitions have been added to provide clarity to this SOW: 
 

Term Definition 

Customization(s) 
Shall mean any development activity, including but not limited to design and 
creation of content, to fit Customer requirements or specific needs 

Personalization(s) 

Refers to the changes that an approved user of the application can make to 
certain forms.  These changes are saved and continue until changed.  Most 
commonly, they are used to make fields required to assure important data is 
not omitted, to hide fields not being used, or to add notes and instructions 
to the forms. 

Journeys 

Pre-defined employee experiences, for example, onboarding or career 
development, where a string of tasks triggers a specific event or is available 
ad hoc in the digital assistant.  Journeys will provide guidance helping staff 
complete actions based on Agency processes. 

Project Management 
Shall mean a methodical approach to planning and guiding the project from 
start to finish 

Project Deliverables 
Shall mean those deliverables, goods, software, or work products set forth 
in the section herein entitled Project Deliverables 

SOW 
Shall mean the SOW that will describe in detail and provide timelines for the 
services to be provided by Apps Associates 

SIT 

Shall mean “System Integration Test” and involves testing all elements of 
the application in an end to end format.  Test elements are progressive and 
sequential leading to an end result.  Variables, exceptions and conditions or 
tested.  Completion will be all of the end to end scenarios to the final result. 
Converted and entered data is tested. 

UAT 

Shall mean “User Acceptance Test” and is defined as the final test cycle prior 
to go-live and will be executed by all team members including designated 
business users.  It is the final test cycle to assure the system is ready for go-
live and assumes that the system is production ready.  Apps Associates 
resources will treat the preparation of the UAT instance as a practice run for 
the production instance.  Any issues uncovered during the preparation and 
testing will be tracked closely for inclusion in the production cutover plan. 

Payroll Parallel Testing 

Parallel testing is for Payroll testing concurrently in the current Customer 
Payroll system and Oracle Cloud Payroll. This will be executed by the Payroll 
team members to test for accuracy in Payroll results to ensure that Payroll is 
calculating as expected.   
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Exhibit B: Roles and Responsibilities 

 

Organization Role Typical Responsibilities 

Customer Executive Sponsor • Serves as the Customer champion for the project and ensures that 
organizational buy-in and support exists throughout the effort 

• Demonstrates executive support from Customer organization 

• Works in conjunction with Steering Committee and Apps Associates 
Executive Sponsor to resolve escalated project issues  

• Serves as the executive liaison between the Apps Associates 
engagement team and Customer 

• Reviews and approves change orders within the agreed upon 
timeframe 

• Provides final project acceptance and decision for go-live 

Customer 
 
 
  

Project Manager • Provides co-ownership and management of the project along with the 
overall Apps Associates Project Manager.  This includes monitoring the 
overall project progress against the project plan and keeping the 
project on-track. 

• Supports the creation of and reviews Project Deliverables and secures 
required approvals of Project Deliverables 

• Provides day-to-day leadership and coordination for the Customer 
team and ensures timely completion of assignments within schedule 

• Works to resolve project issues and facilitates issue escalation to the 
Executive Sponsors and/or Steering Committee  

• Participates in weekly status meetings with Apps Associates Project 
Manager 

• Schedules and tracks Customer resources for all project activities 

• Coordinates meetings, interviews, and schedules with Customer 
personnel 

• Oversees and manages any development activities for which the 
Customer is responsible 

• Primary responsibility for communication to keep end-users and 
stakeholders adequately informed 

• Manages all scope changes and escalates to the Executive Sponsor 
and/or Steering Committee when necessary 

Customer Functional Subject 
Matter Experts 
(SME’s) 

• Participates in Design workshops to design the future state process 
under Oracle Applications 

• Co-owns creation and maintenance of test scripts along with 
Customer’s IT Analysts 

• Provides primary support for their assigned functional area and 
coordinates support from Customer IT Analysts and Apps Associates 
Functional Analysts as needed 

• Owns the overall business design and procedures for their assigned 
end-to-end business process/track 

• Reviews and provides feedback on Project Deliverables and work 
products 

• Helps the Customer PM coordinate module-specific testing 

• Verifies and tests cross-system business processes and applications 

• Communicates process changes and activities within the Customer 
organization 

• Owns the creation of training materials for end-users 
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Organization Role Typical Responsibilities 

• Conducts end-user training 

• Reviews Test Scripts to ensure that they represent the requirements to 
support the business 

• Primary responsibility for all testing  

• Participates in the creation and validation of Project Deliverables 
including but not limited to: 

• Functional design and setup documents 

• Functional workshop outcomes and recommendations 

• Production functional setups 

• Future state process flows 

• Makes recommendations to leadership team for approval of testing 
cycles and approval to move to Production  

Customer IT Analysts • Participates in Design workshops to design the future state process 
under Oracle Applications 

• Primary responsibility for Design and Development RICE (Reports, 
Interfaces, Conversions, and Extensions) that is owned by Customer  

• Primary responsibility for Unit Testing of all RICE 

• Co-owns creation and maintenance of test scripts along with SME’s 

• Provides primary support for the assigned functional area and 
coordinates support from Apps Associates Functional Analysts as 
needed 

• Owns the overall business design and procedures for their assigned 
end-to-end business process/track 

• Reviews and provides feedback on Project Deliverables and work 
products 

• Assists in system configuration and setup for assigned functional areas 

• Helps the Customer PM coordinate module-specific testing 

• Verifies and tests cross-system business processes and applications 

• Communicates process changes and activities within the Customer 
organization 

• Reviews and validates that Test Scripts represent the requirements to 
support the business 

• Supports the creation of training materials for end-users 

• Supports end-user training 

• Primary responsibility for all testing  

• Participates in the creation and validation of Project Deliverables  

• Makes recommendations to leadership team for approval of testing 
cycles and approval to move to Production 

• Assists the DBA with any SRs/Questions/Functional tasks 

Customer Development 
Manager 

• Manages the delivery of technical Project Deliverables owned by the 
Customer 

• Provides legacy files in a timely manner and in an agreed upon format 

• Provides timely and accurate information regarding boundary systems 

• Assists in mapping data from any outside systems to Oracle 

• Provides details of development standards and processes used by the 
Customer 

Customer Developer • Analyzes and develops assigned RICE (Reports, Interfaces, Conversions, 
Extensions)  

• Reviews the Functional Designs (MD050) 
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Organization Role Typical Responsibilities 

• Creates the Technical Designs (MD070) based on Customer-approved 
MD050s 

• Develops the code to meet the design specs 

• Develops Unit Test Plans (TE020) 

• Unit tests assigned RICE objects 

• Creates and tests deployment code packs and documentation (MD120) 

• Supports go-live activities 

Customer and 
Apps 
Associates 

Steering 
Committee 

• Provides global and cross-organizational executive support to the 
project team  

• Meets on periodic basis to review status, key issues and serve as visible 
sponsoring body for design, implementation and adoption 

• Serves as committee to review business requirements and technical 
solution 

• Works in conjunction with Steering Committee and Executive Sponsors 
of Customer and Apps Associates to resolve project issues  

• Will be responsible for ensuring: 

• Key project decisions are made on a timely basis 

• Removes any barriers identified by Project Managers 

• Customer personnel constraints are not affecting the implementation  

Apps 
Associates 

Project Manager • Provides day-to-day leadership and management for the Apps 
Associates team and ensures timely completion of assignments within 
schedule 

• Conducts periodic status meetings with Customer’s Project Manager 

• Coordinates meetings, interviews, and schedules with Apps Associates 
personnel 

• Works to resolve project issues and facilitates escalation to Executive 
Sponsors and Steering Committee  

• Primary responsibility for development of a work plan for the project 

• Monitors the overall project progress against the project plan and 
works with the Customer Project Manager, Development Managers, 
Executive Sponsors and Steering to keep the project on-track 

• Supports requests from Customer for communications to keep end-
users and stakeholders adequately informed 

• Manages requests for change from the scope and escalates to the 
Executive Sponsor and/or Steering Committee when necessary 

• Schedules and tracks Apps Associates project resources  

• Primary responsibility for Project Deliverables   
Apps 
Associates 

Functional 
Analysts 

• Conducts Design workshops to design the future state processes under 
Oracle Applications 

• Creates and maintains test scripts for assigned functional areas 

• Creates assigned Project Deliverables and work products 

• Assists Customer in testing activities 

• Supports Customer in the creation of training materials  

• Assists in end-user training 

• Assists the DBA with any SRs/Questions/Functional tasks 

Apps 
Associates 

Developer • Analyzes and develops assigned RICE (Reports, Interfaces, Conversions, 
Extensions)  

• Reviews the Functional Designs (MD050) 
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Organization Role Typical Responsibilities 

• Creates the Technical Designs (MD070) based on Customer-approved 
MD050s 

• Develops the code to meet the design specs 

• Develops Unit Test Plans (TE020) 

• Unit tests assigned RICE objects 

• Creates and tests deployment code packs and documentation (MD120) 

• Supports go-live activities 
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COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
SUMMARY 
 
SCV Water utilizes a third-party web-based bid management software called PlanetBids for 
Requests for Information (RFI), Requests for Proposals (RFP), and Request for Quote (RFQ) to 
support Agency outreach efforts to suppliers and contractors for bid requests, and has been 
utilized Agency-wide since the Agency’s inception, as well as by its predecessor organizations, 
for decades. The software allows staff to efficiently post requests, monitor and respond to 
questions, and award contracts. The software is critical to the Agency’s daily operations and 
ensures it is following governmental requirements and the Agency’s Purchasing Policy when 
obtaining competitive bids. 
  
The Agency’s current five-year contract signed in 2018 with PlanetBids is set to expire and 
needs to be renewed. To allow for cost-efficient and continual utilization of this software, staff 
recommends the Agency enter into another five-year contract with PlanetBids. See below for 
options. 

  
DISCUSSION 
 
The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency uses PlanetBids to help manage its posting, monitoring, 
and awarding of requests for information, proposals, and quotes (RFI, RFP, RFQ). PlanetBids is 
a best-in-class solution to help government, private, non-profit, and educational procurement 
teams better serve their organizations and industry standard in managing bids and contracts. 
PlanetBids is utilized by almost every department within SCV Water. Engineering heavily relies 
on the software as does Procurement, Finance, Information Technology, Water Resources, 
Operations, Conservation, and Treatment departments utilize PlanetBids when going out for 
bids.  
 
The Agency’s current contract with PlanetBids was a 5-year contract totaling $341,635 and is 
expiring. PlanetBids offers three options for its software renewal: year-to-year purchase, 3-year 
agreement with a 3% increase yearly, and a 5-year agreement with no increase in the first 3 
years, with a 3% increase year 4 and year 5. Cost is as follows: 

 

  
  
  
  

DATE: December 4, 2023 

TO: Finance and Administration Committee 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer  

SUBJECT: Recommend Approval to Direct the General Manager to Enter Into a Contract 
with PlanetBids 
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1 Year (5% increase yearly at a minimum – no guarantee) 
  

           PB System™ MODULES YEAR 1 
2023-2024 

Vendor Management & Bid 
Management 
(25 Full user licenses) 

$ 59,375.00 

Advanced eBidding Public Works add-on 
(Up to 25 user licenses) $   5,372.48 

Insurance Certificate Management 
(Up to 5 user licenses) $   4,875.00 

Read-Only 
(Agency wide) $   3,824.39 

TOTAL       $  73,446.87 
 

3 Year (3% increase annually) 
  

           PB System™ MODULES YEAR 1 
2023-2024 

YEAR 2 
2024-2025 

YEAR 3 
2025-2026 

Vendor Management & Bid 
Management 
(25 Full user licenses) 

$53,750.00 $55,362.50 $57,023.38 

Advanced eBidding Public Works add-on 
(Up to 25 user licenses) $5,372.48 $ 5,533.65 $ 5,699.66 

Insurance Certificate Management 
(Up to 5 user licenses) $4,875.00 $ 5,021.25 $ 5,171.88 

Read-Only 
(Agency wide) $ 3,824.39 $ 3,939.12 $ 4,057.30 

TOTAL $67,821.87  $69,856.52  $71,952.22  
  

5 Year (No increase for three years – 3% increase Year 4 and Year 5) 
  

PB System™ MODULES YEAR 1 
2023-2024 

YEAR 2 
2024-2025 

YEAR 3 
2025-2026 

YEAR 4 
2026-2027 

YEAR 5 
2027-2028 

Vendor Management & 
Bid 
Management 
(25 Full user licenses) 

$53,750.00 $53,750.00 $53,750.00 $ 55,362.50 $ 57,023.38 

Advanced eBidding Public 
Works add-on 
(Up to 25 user licenses) 

$5,372.48 $5,372.48 $5,372.48 $ 5,533.65 $ 5,699.66 

Insurance Certificate 
Management 
(Up to 5 user licenses) 

$4,875.00 $4,875.00 $4,875.00 $ 5,021.25 $ 5,171.88 

Read-Only 
(Agency wide) $ 3,750.00 $ 3,750.00 $ 3,750.00 $ 3,862.50 $ 3,978.38 

TOTAL $67,821.87 $67,821.87 $67,821.87 $69,856.52 $71,952.22 

 
STRATEGIC NEXUS 
 
The renewal of this contract helps support SCV Water’s Strategic Plan Strategy B.2. – “Plan and 
budget for long-term replacements and improvements,” as well as Strategy E.1 – “Increase 
focus on forward looking financial information.” 
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FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
  
The total cost for the five-year contract is $345,274.35, paid annually for the first 3 years at 
$67,821.87, increasing 3% in year 4 to $69,856.52, and increasing 3% in year 5 to $71,952.22. 

  
RECOMMENDATION 
  
That the Finance and Administration Committee recommends the Board of Directors authorize 
the General Manager to enter into a five-year contract with PlanetBids in the total amount of 
$345,274.35. 
 

 
RP 
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COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Agency periodically updates its Facility Capacity Charges, as identified by the Facility 
Capacity Fee (FCF) study, typically every 3-5 years. The FCFs are to fund capital improvements 
necessary for the expansion of the regional water system, and the fees are related to the capital 
facilities demands of new development. This report is to provide an overview of the Regional 
Facility Capacity Fee Revenues and Study Components. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The legacy Agency CLWA (Castaic Lake Water Agency) started collecting Capacity Fees in 
1988. Since then, numerous studies using various methodologies have been completed to 
update the fees. The 2017 FCF study was implemented prior to the SCV Water merger on 
January 1, 2018. This revision significantly changed the methodology that had been used in 
previous studies. In 2018, per the terms of the settlement agreement with the Los 
Angeles/Ventura County Building Industry Association (BIA), a prorated adjustment for meter 
connections smaller than one inch was implemented, and methodology remained the same. At 
that time, the Agency agreed to complete a new FCF study by the end of 2019, which was 
completed and adopted in February 2020. 
 
Definitions:  
The Agency applies two types of one-time fees to connect to the water system: Facility Capacity 
Fees and Retail Capacity Fees, also referred as Connection Fees or Expansion Fees. Although 
the legal requirements and definitions are the same, the Agency identifies the fees this way:  
 

• Facility Capacity Fees – are charges imposed to cover portions of project costs that will 
upgrade, expand, or provide additional capacity in the water system for the benefit of 
new users. The types of projects planned are determined by many methods and 
informational sources, and include the Urban Water Management Plan, the Recycled 
Water Master Plan and the Emergency and Operational Storage Study.  
 
These types of projects are designed to supply water to multiple entities, usually at a 
larger scale. It involves the transmission and distribution of treated water from a 
centralized source, such as a water treatment plant, to various users or smaller water 
utilities. This type of system delivers bulk quantities of water for further distribution.  
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The projects to be constructed or acquired are to support what was known as the 
wholesale function. Projects include water supply banking, recycled water backbone 
system, treatment plant expansion, regional storage, and pipeline.  
 

• Retail Capacity/Expansion/Connection Fees – are charged to new users to connect to 
the retail division’s infrastructure or to expand existing users’ capacity. These capacity 
fees are designed to recover the proportionate share of the costs for capacity in the 
water system infrastructure, are aimed at recovering the costs to construct new facilities 
needed serve future customers, as well as the costs to replace infrastructure that is 
necessary to ensure an adequate supply of water from the retail system.  

 
The legacy Newhall Connection Fees as well as the legacy Santa Clarita Expansion Fee 
have two components to the fee. One component is a Master Plan Fee (or Expansion 
Fee as identified in the Master Plan) and a Buy-in Fee component. New users that tie 
into the existing water system pay a proportionate share of those facilities that have 
already been constructed, referred to as the Buy-in component. The Master Plan 
component (or Expansion) is used to pay for the expansion of the water system in 
advance of new users connecting as identified in the Master Plan.   
 
The projects to be constructed for the retail systems can include water storage tanks, 
groundwater wells, booster stations, pipelines, and groundwater treatment that have 
been identified as a need for future growth.  

 
Prior and Current FCF Studies: 
 

• 2017 Study and 2018 FCF Amendment:  
o The study was based on changes in planning documents.  
o FCFs are charged based on meter equivalents, rather than estimated water 

usage.  
o CLWA combined 10 Water Service Areas (WSA) to 4 

▪ West Valley: WSAs 1,2,5,6,7,8 
▪ East Valley: WSAs 3,4 
▪ Newhall Ranch: WSA 9 
▪ Whitaker-Bermite: WSA 10 

o CLWA modified its methodology, using a more easily understood model, 
charging capacity fees similarly to retail connection fees, streamlining the 
application process. 

o 2018 Amendment prorated adjustment for meter connections smaller than one 
inch  
 

• 2019 FCF Study: 
o Adopted pursuant to Resolution No. SCV-139 on February 18, 2020 
o The Agency completed a thorough Facility Capacity Fee Study that complied with 

Government Code section 66013, which states that capacity charges are 
imposed to make growth pay for growth by offsetting the impact of new 
development on utility system infrastructure. The ratepayer advocate reviewed 
the study.  

o Agency’s facility capacity charges are “based on the incremental cost approach, 
which is typically used in agencies that have little or no capacity available in the 
current system and require expansion to accommodate growth.” 
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o The fee calculation was based primarily on projected equivalent meter units 
(“EMUs”) at buildout, using population from the 2015 UWMP. 

o Applied future interest rates for project financing, future construction projects 
needed to accommodate growth. 

o It was determined in the 2017 study that the Agency was approximately 70% built 
out. Any future projects or debt related to those projects would be funded 70% 
from current users and 30% by future users, with the exception of recycled water 
projects, which would be funded 85% from current users and 15% from future 
users.  

o The fees are escalated annually by an index (ENR or CPI) up to 3% until a new 
study is available. 

  
Demand and Revenues 
The anticipated number of new connections at buildout 2050 was expected to be 31,230; 

however, neither the meter size nor the WSA to which these connections belong in are 

occurring as projected, which causes fluctuations in revenue receipts. Nevertheless, the study 

assumes that, should everything go according to plan [at buildout], we would generate enough 

revenue to cover the allocated debt service for projects identified in the FCF Study.  

Timing is crucial when calculating and collecting facility capacity fees. The fee structure uses a 
cash flow optimization technique to ensure that the final fund balance at buildout equals the 
balance of expense obligations. As stated in the adopted 2019 FCF Study, the yearly revenues 
from FCF will not equal capital and debt payment commitments on an annual basis, as reflected 
in Attachment 1. 
 
Excerpt from the 2019 Study, page 4: 

The timing difference between cost incurrence and FCF realization has considerable 
uncertainty associated with it. The cost components included in the fees are only forward 
facing; this means that annual infrastructure costs associated to growth (debt principal 
and interest repayment), if not equal to the FCF realized during the year, are funded by 
other Agency revenues. The amount of the annual difference between FCF revenues 
and associated costs cannot be fully considered as a component of future FCF updates, 
as the fee per newly developed meter connection would become prohibitive to growth. 
This fact was given great consideration and led to the development of a financial model 
that assigns plausible FCF price points with corresponding levels of confidence as to the 
likelihood that fees would collect the targeted revenue requirement, if all were paid in 
2020. 

 
Current FCF Challenges 
One of the primary issues with FCFs, is that while debt service and capital costs are well known, 
it is difficult to predict when new service connections and FCF revenue will materialize. In 
addition to other challenges like: 
 

• Delays in new development brought on by COVID, challenges with permits, regulations, 
and the need to entirely scrap or redesign some projects. 

• Slow growth movements in comparison to projection.  

• The FCFs paid do not match the number of connection forecasts.  

• Rising interest rates are impacting new development and home sales. 
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Potential Solutions to Revenue Recovery 

• The Agency cannot recover uncollected revenue and cumulative interest charges of 
Agency funds from new developers. However, the Agency may account for assets that 
have been constructed by the Agency prior to receiving FCFs is to potentially include 
that portion in the upcoming fee studies, by including a Buy-in component. The amount 
to be included must reflect the share of such assets attributable to serving new 
development.  

.  

• Following the completion of the Agency-wide Master Plan, the Agency intends to 
perform a new FCF study (that may combine the FCF and Retail Capacity Fees), during 
which the capital project list, estimated demand, and connection per WSA will all be 
revised, along with the debt service schedule.  

 
In addition, since the 2019 Facility Capacity Fees took effect, the Agency has been monitoring 
and tracking all the details of the revenues received by developers and by WSA, as well as the 
size of connections. Through more accurate data and trend analysis, this tracking will help the 
Agency make more accurate forecasts. 
 
STRATEGIC NEXUS 
 
This FCF review helps support SCV Water’s Strategic Plan Goal E: Financial Resiliency – 
“Maintain a long-range, transparent, stable and well-planned financial condition, resulting in 
current and future water users receiving fair and equitable rates and charges.” 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
None at this time 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Finance and Administration Committee discuss Facility Capacity Fee revenues. 
 
RP 
 
Attachment 
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Operating Account-Incl FCF's,  SWP & CIP XXX-10101 13,965,991$               4.52%

Customer Billing Bank Accounts 101-10105 935,639                       0.30%

US Treasury Bills (Cash Equivalent) 101-10104 5,336,913                    1.73%

US Bank - Cash with Fiscal Agent 101-102XX 67,204,120                 21.73%

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 101-10202 1,281,598                    0.41%

LAIF - Operating 101-11061 34,744,647                 11.24%

LAC Pooled Investment Fund 101-11062 25,427                         0.01%

US Treasury Notes 101-11063 56,802,313                 18.36%

US Gov't Issues (excl T-Bills & T-Notes) 101-11064 45,269,272                 14.64%

State and Local Government Bonds 101-11065 14,149,196                 4.58%

Certificates of Deposit 101-11066 2,773,230                    0.90%

Government Money Mkt Fund 101-11067 265,276                       0.09%

Corporate Issues 101-11068 36,277,615                 11.73%

Foreign Issues 101-11069 4,511,205                    1.46%

CMOs 101-11070 13,854,753                 4.48%

Asset Backed Securities 101-11071 10,366,167                 3.35%

Supranationals 101-11072 1,438,891                    0.47%

309,202,254$             100.00%

Estimated Refundable Developer Deposits: 7,291,756$                 

Portfolio-wide Investments:

Weighted Average Yield 4.617%

Rochelle Patterson, MPA Amy Aguer, CPA
Treasurer/Chief Financial & Administrative Officer Controller

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Cash and Investment Summary

October 31, 2023

All investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the Investment Policy, and 

the Agency will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months as required by Government Code Section 

53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively.

Included 

in totals 

above

Operating 
Account 4.52%

Customer Billing 
Bank Accounts 

0.30%
US Treasury Bills 

1.73%

US Bank - Cash With 
Fiscal Agent 21.73%

US Bank Trust Account 
0.41%

LAIF-Operating 
11.24%

LACPIF               
0.01%

US Treasury Notes 18.36%

US Gov't Issues   14.64%

State and Local  Govt 
Bonds 4.58%

Certificates of Deposit 
0.90%

Govt Money Market 
0.09%

Corporate Issues 
11.73%

Foreign Issues 1.46% CMOs
4.48%

Asset Backed 
Securities 

3.35%

Supranationals
0.47%

Cash and Investments
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Note Acct # Balance

% of 

Total

AGENCY FUNDS

Cash & Sweep Accounts

WF Operating Account-Incl FCF's, SWP & CIP 101/202/204/223-10101 13,965,991$     

Less: WF Restricted Cash (FCFs, SWP & CIP) 1 202/224/223-10101 (6,042,723)        

US Treasury Bills - CAM 101-10104 5,336,913         

Customer Billing - Northstar Account 101-10105 202,586            

Customer Billing - enQuesta Account 101-10107 733,053            

US Bank - Cash with Fiscal Agent 101/204/223-102XX 67,204,120       

Less: Restricted Cash US Bank 2023A Bonds 1 223-10223 (67,179,386)      

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 101/204-10202 1,281,598         

Less: Restricted Cash US Bank 1% Prop Tax 2 101/204-10202 (1,281,598)        

Subtotal - Cash & Sweep Accounts Unrestricted 14,220,553$     4.60%

Investments - Unrestricted

Local Agency Investment Fund 101/202/204-11061 34,744,647$     

LAC Pooled Investment Fund 101-11062 25,427              

US Treasury Notes - US Bank 101-11063 56,802,313       

US Govt Issues (excl T-Notes & T-Bills) 101/204-11064 45,269,272       

Taxable Municipal Issues (State & Local) 101-11065 14,149,196       

Certificates of Deposit 101-11066 2,773,230         

Government Money Mkt Fund 101/204-11067 265,276            

Corporate Issues 101-11068 36,277,615       

Foreign Issues 101-11069 4,511,205         

CMOs-Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 101-11070 13,854,753       

Asset Backed Securities 101-11071 10,366,167       

Supranationals 101-11072 1,438,891         

Less: Restricted Investments - FCF 3 202-11061 (9,575,131)        

Less: Restricted Investments - SWP 4 204-11061-11067 (81,663,312)      

Subtotal - Investments Unrestricted 129,239,550$   41.80%

Cash and Investments - Restricted

Facility Capacity Fee Fund - Cash 5 202-10101 -$                   

Facility Capacity Fee Fund - Investments 3 202-11061 9,575,131         

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 2 101/204-10202 1,281,598         

State Water Project - Cash (WF & US Bank) 6 204-10101 4,396,451         

State Water Project - Investments 4 204-11061/11063/11064 81,663,312

Subtotal - Cash & Investments Restricted 96,916,492       31.34%

TOTAL AGENCY CASH & INVESTMENTS 240,376,596$  

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS

Cash & Sweep Accounts - Wells Fargo Pooled Cash 7 223-10101 1,646,272$       

US Bank Trust Account - 2023 Bond Proceeds 223-102XX 67,179,386       

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS 68,825,658$    22.26%

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 309,202,254$  100.00%

Notes

1 Restricted Cash - FCF's, SWP & CIP 

2 Restricted Cash - US Bank 1% Property Taxes

3 Restricted Investments - FCF's Legacy SCWD

4 Restricted Investments - State Water Project

5 Restricted Cash - FCF's (Txfr'd to cover Debt Svc)

6 Restricted Cash - SWP (State Water Project)

7 Restricted Cash - CIP 2023A Bond Proceeds

SCV Water
Consolidated Cash & Investment Summary

10/31/2023

11/29/2023
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10/31/2023 Per Chandler Asset Management and US Bank Custody Trust Statements

Agency-wide General Funds Invested:
Purchase Maturity Est'd

Cash & Cash-Equivalents Cost Yield Date Date Yield

Wells Fargo Pooled Operating Cash 13,965,991$      5.223% Various Liquid 729,444$             

Less: CIP 2023A Pooled Cash (1,646,272)         5.223% Various Liquid (85,985)                

Wells Fargo Customer Care Accounts 935,639             5.223% Various Liquid 48,868                 

US Bank DS Accounts 67,204,120        4.820% Various Liquid 3,239,239            

Less: CIP 2023A US Bank Bond Proceeds (67,179,386)       4.820% Various Liquid (3,238,046)           

US Bank 1% Property Tax Trust Account 1,281,598          4.820% Various 08/15/24 61,773                 

US T-Bills (Cash Equiv) - CAM 5,336,913          5.039% Various Liquid 268,934               

First American Gov't MM (Cash Equiv) -CAM 265,276             4.970% Various Liquid 13,184                 

Total Cash & Cash-Equivalents 20,163,879$      5.145% Weighted Avg Yield 1,037,411$          

Investments External to US Bank / Chandler Asset Management

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 34,744,647$      3.670% Various Liquid 1,275,129            

LA County Pooled Investment Fund 25,427               3.850% Various Liquid 979                      

Investments per US Bank / Chandler Asset Management Statements (excluding Cash Equivalents)

Asset-Backed Securities - CAM 10,366,167        5.794% Various Various 600,602$             

Federal Agencies - CAM 45,269,274        5.378% Various Various 2,434,493            

CMO's - Collateralized Mortgages - CAM 13,854,753        5.609% Various Various 777,124               

Corporate Issues 36,277,615        5.738% Various Various 2,081,699            

Municipal Bonds (State/Local Gov'ts) CAM 14,149,196        5.554% Various Various 785,806               

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - CAM 2,773,230          5.560% Various Various 154,200               

US Treasury Notes - US Bank 56,802,313        5.077% Various Various 2,883,629            

Foreign Issues & SupraNationals 5,950,096          5.773% Various Various 343,495               

Total Investments 220,212,719$    4.569% Weighted Avg Yield 10,061,047$        

Cash & Investments Non-CIP 240,376,598$    4.617% Portfolio Weighted Avg Yield 11,098,458$        

 

Reconciliation with Portfolio-wide Summary

CIP 2023A Cash 1,646,272$        US T-Bills (Cash Equiv) 5,336,913$          

CIP US 2023A Bond Proceeds 67,179,386 Commercial Paper 0

First American Gov't MM 265,276

CIP Cash & Investments 68,825,658        Asset-Backed Securities 10,366,167

Federal Agencies 45,269,274

Portfolio Wide Total Cash & Investments 309,202,256$    CMO's - Collateralized Mtgs 13,854,753

See Note 1 On Consolidated TB
2                        

36,277,615

14,149,196

Negotiable CDs 2,773,230

US Treasury Notes 56,802,313

Foreign Notes 5,950,096

CAM Assets Managed 191,044,834$      

62%

Corporate Issues (excluding Foreign 

Issues)

Municipal Bonds (State/Local)

CAM Managed Assets / Held at US Bank in Trust

DMS #35851
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

3 - Month Cash Flow Projection

Cash Flow for December FY24 to February FY24

Checking Investments CIP Fund SWC Capacity Fees

Beginning Balance (estimated): 13,689,551$    129,673,558$     65,753,112$    86,249,829$    9,575,131$         

December

Cash Provided from:

Water Sales 6,797,090        -                     -                   -                   -                      

Water Sales Misc
1

35,000             -                     -                   -                   -                      

Recycled Water Sales 40,600             -                     -                   -                   -                      

  Non Operating Income:

Property Taxes 11,576,147      -                     -                   14,714,459      -                      

Capacity Fees -                   -                     -                   -                   131,483              

Interest Earned 491,166           -                     142,188           327,708           -                      

Communication/Rental 44,189             -                     -                   -                   -                      

Grants 659,310           -                     -                   -                   -                      

Reimbursements
 2

253,781           -                     -                   -                   -                      

Bond/Loan Proceeds -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      

Other 
3

1,936               -                     -                   -                   -                      

Cash Used/Added to/for:
Monthly Expenses (11,639,911)     -                     -                   (12,212)            -                      
DWR Payments -                   -                     -                   (1,039,500)       -                      
Misc. Water Purchases (11,667)            -                     -                   (1,483,303)       -                      
Debt Service (3,333)              -                     -                   -                   -                      
CIP (6,362,178)       -                     (3,893,500)       -                   -                      
CalPERS UAL -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      
Txfr to/from -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      

Projected Ending Balance Dec 15,571,681$    129,673,558$     62,001,800$    98,756,981$    9,706,614$         

January

Cash Provided from:

Water Sales 5,830,430        -                     -                   -                   -                      

Water Sales Misc
 1

30,000             -                     -                   -                   -                      

Recycled Water Sales 40,600             -                     -                   -                   -                      

  Non Operating Income:
Property Taxes 5,107,124        -                     -                   6,670,033        -                      
Capacity Fees -                   -                     -                   -                   131,483              
Interest Earned 491,166           -                     142,188           327,708           -                      
Communication/Rental 44,189             -                     -                   -                   -                      
Grants 3,123,047        -                     -                   -                   -                      
Reimbursements 

2
771,242           -                     -                   -                   -                      

Bond/Loan Proceeds -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      
Other 

3
1,936               -                     -                   -                   -                      

Cash Used/Added to/for:

Monthly Expenses (7,235,711)       -                     -                   (12,212)            -                      

DWR Payments -                   -                     -                   (346,500)          -                      

Misc. Water Purchases (11,667)            -                     -                   (6,970,333)       -                      

Debt Service (3,333)              -                     -                   -                   -                      

CIP (6,362,178)       -                     (3,893,500)       -                   -                      

Txfr to/from -                   -                     -                   -                      

Projected Ending Balance. Jan 17,398,526$    129,673,558$     58,250,487$    98,425,677$    9,838,098$         

DESCRIPTION RESTRICTEDUNRESTRICTED

12/4/2023
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

3 - Month Cash Flow Projection

Cash Flow for December FY24 to February FY24

Checking Investments CIP Fund SWC Capacity Fees

Beginning Balance (estimated): 13,689,551$    129,673,558$     65,753,112$    86,249,829$    9,575,131$         

DESCRIPTION RESTRICTEDUNRESTRICTED

February

Cash Provided from:

Water Sales 4,863,015        -                     -                   -                   -                      

Water Sales Misc
 1

3,025,000        -                     -                   -                   -                      

Recycled Water Sales 40,600             -                     -                   -                   -                      

  Non Operating Income:

Property Taxes 1,733,327        -                     -                   2,263,738        -                      

Capacity Fees -                   -                     -                   -                   131,483              

Interest Earned 491,166           -                     142,188           327,708           -                      

Communication/Rental 44,189             -                     -                   -                   -                      

Grants 3,123,047        -                     -                   -                   -                      

Reimbursements 
2

771,242           -                     -                   -                   -                      

Bond/Loan Proceeds -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      

Other 
3

1,936               -                     -                   -                   -                      

Cash Used/Added to/for:

Monthly Expenses (7,079,011)       -                     -                   (12,212)            -                      

DWR Payments -                   -                     -                   (577,500)          -                      

Misc. Water Purchases (11,667)            -                     -                   (1,942,333)       -                      

Debt Service (4,537,283)       -                     -                   -                   -                      

CIP (6,362,178)       -                     (3,893,500)       -                   -                      

Txfr to/from -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      

Projected Ending Balance Feb 13,501,909$    129,673,558$     54,499,175$    98,485,078$    9,969,581$         

Notes: 
1 

Water Sales Misc. includes Late Charges, Misc. Retail Charges, Rebates, and Water Sales-One time
2 

Reimbursements include Annexation and PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP
3 

Other includes Laboratory Revenues and Other Non-Operating Revenue

12/4/2023
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No. Date Supplier_Name Invoice_Description Pmt Method Payment_Amount

10-25-2023 Association Of California Water 
Agencies Joint Power 
Insurance Authority

Auto and General Liability Program - Policy Year 
10/1/23 - 10/1/24

SCV_ACH 1,798,502.00

1 Association Of California Water Agencies Joint Power Insurance Authority 1,798,502.00
10-11-2023 Department of Water 

Resources
August 2023 Variable CHECK 1,649,329.00

2 Department of Water Resources 1,649,329.00
10-11-2023 Pacific Hydrotech Corporation Santa Clara & Honby Wells PFAS Groundwater 

Treatment Improvement Construction, Progress 
Payment through 8/31/23

CHECK 921,374.51

3                921,374.51 
10-18-2023 Pacific Hydrotech Corporation Well 201 VOC Groundwater Treatment Improvements, 

Progress Payment through 8/31/23
CHECK 459,372.50

4                459,372.50 
27651 Park Forest 8/22/23-9/20/23 15,654.85

26416 MAgic Mountain Pkwy V5 9/8/23-10/8/23 8,666.79
Avenidavelarte V6 9/8/23-10/8/23 28.31
23600 Decoro Driv 8/22/23-9/20/23 8,272.24
24050 Valencia Blvd 8/22/23-9/20/23 202.96
27502 Hasley Canyon Rd 8/17/23-9/17/23 97.96
21363 Soledad Canyon Rd U4 8/22/23-9/20/23 96.99
26477 Bouquet Canyon Rd 8/22/23-9/20/23 16,468.49
25112 Rye Canyon Loop 8/22/23-9/20/23 106.90
25234 Valencia 8/22/23-9/20/23 11,826.85
25841 Tournament Rd 8/22/23-9/20/23 22.97
2770 Golden St 8/22/23-9/20/23 137.69
28400 Copper Hill Dr PED 8/22/23-9/20/23 563.60
28432 Livingston Ave 8/17/23-9/17/23 2,885.45
25197 Aurora Dr 8/22/23-9/20/23 5,134.09
28531 Farrier Dr PED 8/22/23-9/20/23 18.02
23816 Auto Center N7 8/22/23-9/20/23 24,729.02
23817 Auto Center N8 8/22/23-9/20/23 22,331.01
27508 Newhall Ranch Rd 8/22/23-9/20/23 2,379.54
24439 Valencia 8/22/23-9/20/23 454.64
29238 Black Pine Way U 8/22/23-9/20/23 20.95
24341 Valencia Blvd 8/22/23-9/20/23 10,323.64
28820 Bellows Ct U 8/22/23-9/20/23 1,898.47
23900 Bridgeport S6 8/22/23-9/20/23 2,555.11
25600 Hwy 99/159EMG PMP 8/22/23-9/20/23 2,062.39
26629 Bouquet Canyon Rd 9/18/23-10/16/23 3,024.88
22555 Brightwood Pl 9/18/23-10/16/23 44.04
Firebrand 9/13/23-10/11/23 2,436.50
28424 Tamarack Ln 9/15/23-10/15/23 4,376.58
26975 Westridge Pkwy 9/13/23-10/11/23 7,878.84
28139 Blacksmith Dr 9/15/23-10/15/23 -50.03
23850 Bridgeport S7 9/15/23-10/15/23 49.31

10-24-2023

SCV Water
Ten Largest Disbursements

October 1, 2023 to October 31, 2023

Pacific Hydrotech Corporation

So. California Edison Co. AUTO_DEBIT
Pacific Hydrotech Corporation
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No. Date Supplier_Name Invoice_Description Pmt Method Payment_Amount

25001 Decoro Pmp 9/15/23-10/15/23 1,764.62
28053 Carnegie Ave CAR 8/21/23-9/19/23 4,712.15
26280 1/2 Gladding 8/21/23-9/19/23 117.78
23503 Valencia Blvd N68 9/13/23-10/11/23 14,563.97
24526 Sagecrest Cir LAR 9/11/23-10/9/23 8,828.56
27949 Hancock Pkwy U 8/11/23-9/11/23 3,886.81
25901 Tournament Rd 9/11/23-10/9/23 7,791.13
27118 Vista Delgado Dr B 9/14/23-10/12/23 7,484.04
26024 Kavenagh Ln 9/12/23-10/10/23 7,344.05
26353 Mcbean Pkwy 9/12/23-10/10/23 1,389.79
26908 Feedmill Rd U 8/22/23-9/20/23 20,934.57
25101 Sagecrest Cir 8/22/23-9/20/23 246.82
26290 Shakespeare Ln 8/22/23-9/20/23 16.66
26748 Sandburn Pl PED 8/22/23-9/20/23 29.32
28202 Cascade Rd PED 8/22/23-9/20/23 16.64
28318 Witherspoon Pkwy PED 8/22/23-9/20/23 16.67
29646 The Old Rd U 8/22/23-9/20/23 24.77
30016 Hamlet Way TPP 8/22/23-9/20/23 20.74
25774 Oak Meadow Dr 8/22/23-9/20/23 27.13
26608 Feedmill Rd U 8/22/23-9/20/23 13,985.87
25507 Oak Meadow 8/22/23-9/20/23 16.57
26797 Westridge 8/22/23-9/20/23 15.74
26994 Willowbrook Ln U 8/22/23-9/20/23 16.67
23100 Lowridge Pl U 8/22/23-9/20/23 16.98
30149 Galbreth Ct 8/22/23-9/20/23 14.67
29909 Bancroft Pl 8/22/23-9/20/23 16.68
28636 Livingston Ave 8/22/23-9/20/23 394.51
28410 Hillcrest Pkwy 8/25/23-9/25/23 4,362.69
30400 Vineyard Ln PED 8/25/23-9/25/23 393.24
28830 Hancock Pkwy U 8/30/23-9/28/23 5,190.68
28201 1/2 River Trail Ln Well 9/1/23-10/2/23 1,510.16

5                259,849.73 
10-25-2023 Zim Industries, Inc. Replacement (Saugus 3 & 4) Wells Construction 

Project, Progress Payment through 8/31/23
CHECK 250,638.50

6                250,638.50 
10-11-2023 Black & Veatch Corporation Services through 9/1/23 Saugus #3 & #4 Wells 

Construction (Replacement Wells)
SCV_ACH 193,022.48

7                193,022.48 
AERVOE #214 20 OZ. BLUE SPRAY (60) 499.98
3/4 IN X 1 IN BALL ANGLE METER STOP FIPT FORD 
BA13-344W-NL (50)

6,069.04

6 IN X 6 HOLE DIP FIRE HYDRANT CLOW 850 EPDM 
SAFETY YELLOW (11)

29,492.06

3/4 IN X 1 IN BALL ANGLE METER STOP PJ/POLY BA63-
342W-NL (5)

1,018.08

6 IN MJ X FL GATE VALVE CL150 EPDM (12) 9,644.76
2 IN COUPLING FIP PJ/PVC X C17-77-NL (10) 1,542.64
BRASS BOLT 5/8 X 2 1/2 (2000), BRASS 5/8 NUT 
(2000)

25,377.72

Pad Locks (96) 976.04

10-18-2023

So. California Edison Co.

Zim Industries, Inc.

Core & Main LP SCV_ACH
Black & Veatch Corporation
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No. Date Supplier_Name Invoice_Description Pmt Method Payment_Amount

20 IN FOR 2 IN VALVE VCAS 1830 POLY AIR VAC CAN 
SANDSTONE (6)

3,071.47

3/4 IN BALL ANGLE METER STOP FIPT BA13-332W-NL 
(30)

7,831.60

4 FLGXFLG DI PIPE 0'6" IMP 371.21
6 IN X 6 IN X 6 HOLE F/H SPOOL (40) 6,309.82
12 IN MJ 45 ELL (12) 5,740.65
6 IN X 8 HOLE DIP FIRE HYDRANT CLOW 850 EPDM 
SAFETY YELLOW (11)

28,528.46

8 IN VALVE CANS 4TT TRIANGLE BODY (9) 1,202.32
1-1/2X1/8 FF FABRIC METER GASKET (100) 309.89
1-1/2" BRASS OVAL MTR FLG NL (20) 949.15
14 IN FOR 1 IN VALVE VCAS 1424 POLY AIR VAC CAN 
SANDSTONE (15)

6,467.35

14 IN FOR 1 IN VALVE VCAS 1424 POLY AIR VAC CAN 
SANDSTONE (40)

17,246.26

14 IN FOR 1 IN VALVE VCAS 1424 POLY AIR VAC CAN 
SANDSTONE (10)

4,311.56

14 IN FOR 1 IN VALVE VCAS 1424 POLY AIR VAC CAN 
SANDSTONE (7)

3,018.10

1 IN COUPLING MIP PJ/PVC C87-44-NL (24) 1,916.34
1 IN BALL CORP STOP IPT X IPT FB500-4-NL (50) 4,647.73
6 IN SADDLE 6 IN X 2 IN IP DI/AC FORD 202B-750-2 
(9)

1,965.97

10 IN WELD FLANGE 150# FLAT FACE (6) 800.23
2 IN COUPLING PJ/CTS X PJ/PVC C66-77-IDR7-NL (20) 3,335.80

1 IN 90 ELL PJ /CTS X PJ/CTS L44-44-NL (30) 1,378.72
12 IN MJ X FLG 90 ELL 877.28
2 IN METER FLANGE BRASS CF31-77-NL 239.02
12 IN X 8 IN FLANGED CONCENTRIC REDUCER CL150 1,185.44

PLAS3 In Line Rotary Cutter # 04480 1,927.82
8                178,252.51 

10-04-2023 Michael Baker International Backcountry Reservoir Design - July 2023 Services SCV_ACH 144,830.26
9                144,830.26 

25143 Railroad Ave W12 8/11/23-9/11/23 24,845.46
23482 Fambrough St 8/4/23-9/4/23 1,789.38
24603 Peachland Ave Pmp 8/4/23-9/4/23 4,977.41
24262 1/2 Cross St 8/4/23-9/4/23 2,467.35
23778 1/2 Valle Del Oro 8/17/23-9/17/23 5,838.62
Sloan Cyn/Quail Valley 8/15/23-9/13/23 2,227.96
25359 Railroad Ave Pmp 8/17/23-9/17/23 16,652.11
25357 Railroad Ave 8/17/23-9/17/23 24,313.48
Lost Cyn W/O Oak SP 8/25/23-9/25/23 72.68
15650 Lost Canyon Road 8/25/23-9/25/23 595.32
15050 Soledad Canyon Road Rear 8/28/23-9/26/23 6,545.41
15899 Lost Canyon Road Rear Pmp 8/25/23-9/25/23 723.50
24001 1/2 Briardale Way 8/17/23-9/17/23 64.19
29251 Mammoth Ln 8/28/23-9/26/23 6,390.17
32080 Ridge Route 8/17/23-9/17/23 14,898.23
25201 Rye Canyon Dr 8/17/23-9/17/23 13,364.27

10-24-2023

Core & Main LP

So. California Edison Co. AUTO_DEBIT
Michael Baker International
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No. Date Supplier_Name Invoice_Description Pmt Method Payment_Amount

14751 Hydrangea Way 8/17/23-9/17/23 184.77
25175 Deputy Jake Way 8/17/23-9/17/23 72.36
24300 The Old Rd Pmp 8/14/23-9/12/23 404.79
31400 Castaic Rd Pmp 8/11/23-9/11/23 3,184.17
39505 Avenida Rancho Tesoro U 8/17/23-9/17/23 7,202.27

10                136,813.90 

5,991,985.39        

10,218,957.44     

59%

So. California Edison Co.

Total 

Total-All Disbursements Issued During October 2023

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total
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